GHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

September 23, 2013

Town Hall Room, Meridian Municipal Building
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864

Regular Meeting

1.

2.

[$):

Call meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m.
Approval of agenda
Approval of minutes

A. September 9, 2013 Regular Méeting
Public remarks

Communications

A, Susan Simkin RE:
B. Vance Kincaid RE:
C. Dorothy France RE:
D.  Penny France RE:

Public Hearings

A. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #13024 (Hannah Hospitality, LLC), request

SUP #13121 (Meridian Township)
SUP #13121 (Meridian Township)
SUP #13121 (Meridian Township)
SUP #13121 (Meridian Township)

to locate a Residence Inn on Hannah Boulevard, east of the Esoteric Way and

west of Eyde Parkway

B. Special Use Permit #13131 (Hannah Hospitality, LLC), request to construct a

building greater than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area on Hannah Boulevard,
east of Esoteric Way and west of Eyde Parkway ‘

Unfinished Business
Other Business
A. Haslett Road Rezoning Request

B. 2005 Master Plan Goals and Objectives

Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or

reports




Planning Commission Agenda
September 23, 2013
Page 2

10.

11.

12.

13.

14. -

New Applications

A

*Special Use Permit #13-77021 (DTN Management), request to iocate a plasma
center in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center located on the northwest corner of
Lake Lansing Road and Hagadorn Road

Commercial Planned Unit Development #13034 (Jeff Kyes), request to establish

the Meridian Mall C-PUD and add approximately 18,650 square feet onto the
Meridian Mall to accommodate a new tenant

Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #13-10014 (DTN Management), request for
a minor amendment to add a canopy and modify parking for the Waterbury Place
MUPUD office building

Site Plans received

A.

Site Plan Review #13-10-06 (DTN Management), minor site plan amendment to
the Waterbury Place Mixed Use Planned Unif Development to add a canopy over
the office building entrance at 4530 Hagadorn Road

Site Plans approved

A

Site Plan Review #13-78-22 (Zahra Institute), locate a religious institution at 4133
Okemos Road '

Site Plan Review #13-02 (Capstone), review of Hannah Lofis, third phase of
Hannah Farms MUPUD located on Esoteric Way, south of Hannah Blvd and north
of Eyde Parkway '

Public Remarks

Adjournment

Post Script: Dante lanni

The Planning Commission's Bylaws state agenda items shall not be introduced for discussion or
public hearing that is opened after 10:00 p.m. The chair may approve exceptions when this rule
would cause substantial backlog in Commission business (Rule 5.14 Limit on Introduction of
Agenda ltems).

Persons wishing to appeal a decision of the Planning Commission to the Township Board in the
granting of a Special Use Permit must do so within ten (10) days of the decision of the Planning
Commission (Sub-section 86-189 of the Zoning Ordinance)

“Please note the Planning Commission may make a decision the same night as the public hearing regarding
cases preceded by an asterisk (")




TENTATIVE
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

October 14, 213
Regular Meeting 7:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting

1. Public Héarings

A

*Special Use Permit #13-77021 (DTN Management), request to locate a plasma
center in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center located on the northwest corner of -
Lake Lansing Road and Hagadorn Road.

Commercial Planned Unit Development #13034 (Jeff Kyes), request {o establish
the Meridian Mall C-PUD and add approximately 18,650 square feet onto the
Meridian Mall to accommaodate a new tenant.

2. Unfinished Business

A

Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #13024 (Hannah Hospitality, LLC), request
to locate a Residence Inn on Hannah Boulevard, east of the Esoteric Way and
west of Eyde Parkway.

Special Use Permit #13131 (Hannah Hospitality, LLC), request to construct a
building greater than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area on Hannah Boulevard,
east of Esoteric Way and west of Eyde Parkway

*Special Use Permit #13-77021 (DTN Management), request to locate a plasma
center in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center located on the northwest corner of
Lake Lansing Road and Hagadorn Road.

3. Other Business

*Please note the Planning Commission may make a decision the same night as the public hearing regarding
cases preceded by an asterisk (™)

GAPLANNINGWPlan Comm\AGENDAS\201319-23-13 agenda.doc




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
September 9, 2013

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
853-4000, Town Hall Room, 7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Commissioners Cordill, Deits, Hildebrandt, Honicky, Ianni, Jackson, Norkin (7:03 P.M.),
Salehi, Scott-Craig

ABSENT: None

~ STAFF: Director of Community Planning and Development Mark Kieselbach, Director of Public

Works and Engineering Ray Severy, Fire Chief Fred Cowper, Principal Planner Gail

Oranchak ' '

1. Call meeting to order
Chair Jackson called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

2. Approval of agenda
Commissioner Scott-Craig moved to approve the agenda. Seconded by Commissioner
Hildebrandt. :
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 8-0.

3. Approval of Minutes
Commissioner Tanuni moved to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of August 26, 2013.
Seconded by Commissioner Scott-Craig.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 8-0.

4., Public Remarks
Chair Jackson opened the floor for public remarks

Marie Persons,.2028 Central Park Drive, Okemos, spoke in opposition to Special Use Permit (SUP)
#13121. '

William Persons, 2028 Central Patk Drive, Okemos, spoke in opposition to SUP #13121,
Robert Szezygiel, 2038 Ceﬁtrai Park Drive, Okemos, spoke in opposition to SUP #13121.
Ken Phinney, 4655 Krental, Holt, spoke in support of SUP #13121.

Susan Simkin, 2032 Central Park Drive, Okemos, spoke in opposition tq SUP #13121.

Steven E. Lamb, 2026 Central Park Drive, Okemos, spoke in opposition to the location of the new
fire station proposed in SUP #13121.

Chris Johnson, 2190 Seminole Drive, Okemos, spoke in support of SUP #13121.
Vance Kincaid, 4530 Nakoma Drive, Okemos, spoke in opposition to the location of the new fire
station proposed in SUP #13121. He believed the Planning Commnission should discuss various

options for a different site for the new station.

David Strobl, 1320 Cove Court, Okemos, addressed physical ramifications of short term exposure to




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
September 9, 2013
Page 2

noise levels which would be emitted from emergency vehicles relative to SUP #13121. He requested
the Planning Commission deny this SUP at the proposed location.

Chair Jackson closed public remarks.

5, Communications

A. Ken O’Hara, Secretary, Delhi Charter Township Planning Commission, 2074 Aurelius Road, Holt,
RE: Delhi Township Master Plan

B. Steven E. Lamb, 2026 Central Park Drive, Okemos; RE: SUP #13121 (Meridian Township)

C. Farideh Behforooz, 2022 Central Park Drive, Okemos; RE: SUP #13121 (Meridian Township)

D. Christine G. Beavets, 5125 E. Brookfield, East Lansing;  RE: ZA #13040 (Planning Commission)

E. Mark Kieselbach/Martha Wyatt, Community Planning and Development; RE: Staff
Memorandum on Signs in Multiple Family Districts

F. Matthew J. Walters, 5685 Potter Street, Haslett; RE: SUP #13121 (Meridian Township)

G. Bill Richardson, 5300 Chantilly Lane, Haslett; RE: SUP #13121 (Meridian Township)

H. Kimberly Kortgoede , 5685 Potter Street, Haslett; RE: SUP #13121 (Meridian Township)

I. David DeLind, 2188 Hamilton Road, Okemos; ~ RE: SUP #13121 (Meridian Township)

6. Public Learings (Nong)
7. Unfinished Business
A. Special Use Permit #13101 (St. Paul’s Lutheran), request to use the building at 3407 Lake Lansing
Road for philanthropie, educational and social programs

Principal Planner Oranchak summarized the proposed SUP as outlined in staff memorandum dated
September 6, 2013.

Commissioner Tanni moved [and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN hereby approves Special Use Permit #13101 subject to the following
conditions:

1, Approval is based on the submitted application materials dated received by the
Township on July 30, 2013, subject to revisions as required.

2. The applicant shall obtain all applicable permits, licenses, and approvals from the
Township prior to any work taking place on the site.. Copies of all permits, licenses, and
approvals shall be submiited to the Department of Community Planning and
Development,

3, The applicant shall install landscaping and/or. fencing to preserve the privacy of the
single-family residential use to the west, subject to the approval of the Director of

Community Planning and Development.

4. No more than two vehicles may be parked at any one time at 5407 Lake Lansing Road.
All other vehicles shall use the church parking lot at 3383 Lake Lansing Road.

5. Approval is subject to the Zoning Board of Appeals granting variances for ot area Jess
than two acres in size and the minimum 50-foot setback from a property line.

6. Any modification to the site to enlarge the use will require a modification of the special
use permit. -

Seconded by Commissioner Cordilk.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
September 9, 2013
Page 3

Planning Commission discussion:

e  Request is not controversial

e Proposal would have no greater impact than if used as a private residence

o “Legalization” of the association of these two properties is not necessary, given that they are in
two different municipal jurisdictions

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, Deits, Hildebrandt, Honicky, laani,
Norkin, Salehi, Scoti-Craig, Chair Jackson
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

. Special Use Permit #13121 (Meridian Township), request to construct an approximate 15,000
square foot fire station on the south side of Central Park Drive, east of Okemos Road and west of
the Okemos Post Office

Principal Planner Oranchak summarized the SUP request as outlined in staff memorandum dated
September 6, 2013.

Commissioner Scott-Craig moved [and read info the record] NOW THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN hereby approves Special Use Permit #13121 subject to the following
conditions:

1. Approval of the special use permit is granted in accordance with the site plans prepared
by DLZ, dated August 2, 2013, subject to revisions as required.

2. The character and quality of the building materials and general architectural design of
the buildings shall be consistent on ali four sides. Building materials shall be substantially
consistent with clevations plans prepared by DLZ and dated August 2, 2013, subject to
approval by the Director of Community Planning and Development.

3. The applicant shall obtain all necessary permits, licenses, and approvals from the Ingham
County Road Depariment and the Township. Copies of all permits and approval letters
shall be submitted to the Department of Community Planning and Development.

4, The parking lot shall be designed in accordance with the requirements of Section 8§6-756
Design and Construction Requirements.

5. Bicycle parking shall be provided in accordance with the requirements of Section 86-760.

6. 'The building shall be moved approximately five feet south to comply with the setback
requirements of Section 86-654 or be granted a variance by the Zoning Board of Appeals.

7. Prior to issuance of any permit for construction activity including grading permits, any
wellhead(s) located on the site shall be properly closed and abandoned pursuant to the
requirentents of the Ingham County Health Department and the Township.

8. The location, species and size of street trees to be installed on street frontages shall be
subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and Development.

9. Landscaping shall generaily comply with all applicable provisions of the Code of
Ordinances.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
September 9, 2013
Page 4

10, Site and building lighting shall comply with Article VII of Section 38 of the Code of
Ovxdinances and shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning
and Development, Parking lot lighting shall not exceed 15 feet in height. LED lighting
shall be used where feasible,

11. Al mechanical, heating, ventilation, air conditioning, and similar systems shall be
screened from view by an opaque structure or landscape material (if at street level)
selected to complement the building, Such screening is subject to approval by the Director
of Community Pianming and Development.

12. The wtility, grading and storin drainage plans shatl be subject to the approval of the
Director of Public Works and Engineering and shall be completed in accordance with the
Township Engineering Design and Construction Standards.

13. A copy of the site plan information that exists in a computer format for the development
project and construction plans shall be provided to the Township Engineering staff in an
Auto Cad compatible format.

14. Any future modifications to the building or site shall require an amendment modification
to the special use permit.

Seeonded by Commissioner Innni.

Planning Commission and staff discussion:

L3

-
L4
i)

Project did not previously come before the Planning Commission

Several discussions on this issue took place at the Township Board level

Township is assuming the position of the “developer” for this proposed special use

Difficulty for Planning Commissioners, absent obvious issues regarding the land itself, to not
move forward given all the discussions at the Board level and the vote by residents within the
Township

No market evidence to support the allegation that property values will decline

Majority of residents who voted supported this property as the location for the new central fire
station .

Township has not received complaints from residents near other fire stations in the Township
relative to noise

Proposed site is located at the edge of a commercial district adjacent to Meridian Mall

Necessity of relocating the central fire station between the railroad tracks to cover the central arca
of the Township

Site will be able to service the areas south of the flooding area on Okemos Road during heavy
ram

Uniqueness of this situation as the funding has already been obtained through special ballot
initiative prior fo coming before the “zoning authorities”

Board and Planning Commission roles relative to the Capital Improvements Program

$200,000 of taxpayer money has been spent on the design of the proposed fire station
Environmental Commission concerns about placing the fire station at the corner of Okemos Road
and Central Park Drive as it would require extensive tree removal

Suggestion to have a light at the mall entrance off Central Park Drive (near the post office) which
can be activated to red by emergency vehicle drivers in order to avoid the use of sirens

Ability to activate the proposed new light and the light at Central Park Drive and Okemos Road
to red would eliminate any potential traffic congestion and allow the emergency vehicles to exit
without the need for sirens




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
September 9, 2013
Page 5

Priority of this location was to ensure there is a fire station to the south of the railroad tracks, one
to the north of the railroad tracks, and the one proposed to be in-between the railroad tracks
Flooding on Okemos Road is a temporary situation

Station is designed with the housing, kitchen and training tower in the rear of the building

Station will experience approximately four (4) calls per day, with the majority during daylight
hours

Some of the calls may transpire when the emergency vehicle is returning from a hospital run and
will not begin from the station

Fire Department does not use sirens during the night unless it is necessary

Possibility of an easement from the post office to exit the emergency vehicles “through the mall”
at the Fire Department’s discretion

Based upon input from the Environmental Commission, planning engineer and the architect, this
was the most appropriate location on the subject parcel

Township consideration of a new location for the Farmers Market behind the proposed fire station
on this parcel

Utilities will be installed for the new fire station which will assist in the market relocation

Use of the mall access road as the fire station exit would “hamper” response time

Commissioner Deits offered the following friendly amendment:

Add condition #15 to read: “The Township shall work with the Ingham County Road
Department (ICRD) to explore and implement, if feasible, measures (including traffic controls)
that would obviate the use of sirens on the western end of Central Park Drive.”

The amendment was accepted by the maker of the main motion,

Continued Planming Commission and staff discussion:

Concern there is no mention of coverage in all the Board nofes on this issue

Planning Commissioner belief the largest concern is not the protection of the residents of the
community, but financial in nature

Belief the Planning Commission does not have adequate information to make a decision if the
proposed site is the best location for the new central fire station

Question before the Planning Commission is not what site is best, but on this specific site

Under the Township’s ordinances and mode of operation, the action is appropriate

Planning Commissioner belief the voters are not the “higher authority” in dictating what
decisions are made by Planning Commissioners '

Planning Commissioner belief the residents vote on this location is a suggestion or guidance
Desire of the Township Board for Planning Commission approval of this special use permit does
not preclude independent assessment by Planning Commissioners

Planning Commissioner belief the placement of a new fire station directly across from the
Autumn Park Condominium buildings is inappropriate and will “destroy” the market values of
those condominiums

Information obtained by a former realtor from an online real estate source, Zillow.com,
indicated location close to fire stations negatively impacts market value

Condominiums constructed just south of the south fire station do not speak to the impact of the
market value of the Autumn Park Condominiums

Issue before the Planning Commission is one of fand use, and this is not the appropriate location
for a new fire station

Moving the fire station behind the post office would place it into the floodplain

Location of the fire station behind the post office, although it would change the visibility factor
for the Autumn Park Condominium owners, it would not change the noise impact as the access
out of the site would still be onto Central Park Place




e o @

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
September 9, 2013
Page 6

As noted during the public hearing, placing the fire station at the intersection of Okemos Road
and Central Park Drive creates a traffic concern

This facility will produce very low volume traffic and will have virtually no impact on Central
Park Drive traffic

Suggested alternate routes for exiting the site are not practical and hamper response times

Inquiry if the station must go on the subject parcel, given passage of the proposal by voters
Concern with the millage being tied to this site only

Denial of this SUP request by the Planning Commission does not preclude the Township from
appealing that decision to the Board

Feasibility of a compensating cut if the location of the fire station was placed south of the post
office

Cost involved with placement of the building in the floodplain and the commensurate
compensating cut

Wetland delineation indicates that it follows the floodplain and work in the wetland would require
a permit from the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ)

Access drive out to Okemos Road near Best Buy is in the floodplain, but the buildings on the
north 'side of Grand River have been raised above the floodplain

Wetland setback would add 40 feet to the wetland boundary shown on the map and would be
protected from development ‘

Planning Commissioner position that the value of residential property near a fire station is
subjective, dependent upon the buyer

Concern the Planning Commission is being placed in an impossible position as it does not have
an answer to the question whether the millage vote, de facto, cites the fire station on the proposed
location

Suggestion to table the issue until the question regarding the location as passed by the millage
language has been answered by our Township Attorney

Planning Commissioner belief the question before them is if the proposal, as presented, is an
appropriate use for the subject parcel

Commissioner Deits moved to table. Seconded by Commissioner Hildebrandt.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-3 (Commissioners Ianni, Jackson, Salehi).

Other Business-
A. 2005 Master Plan Goals and Objectives

Principal Planner Oranchak sunmarized the status of the 2005 Master Plan Goals and Objectives
as outlined in staff memorandum dated September 5, 2013.

Planning Commission discussion: )
o Preference for the Planning Commission to be supplied with Board rationale for its changes
e Concern the Board “generalized” much of the language
e Request for the Planning Commission to be supplied with more information relative to the
following changes: '
e Goal 3: Objective B, Strategies 1 and 2
s Goal 6: Objective C, Strategies 1
o Goal 7, Objective E

¢ Next step would be for any Planning Commission suggestions/comments to go back to the

Board




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
September 9, 2013
Page 7

e Public hearing will be held after the final draft is sent out to the surrounding communities for
comment

e  Situation surrounding the Master Plan Goals and Objectives is a perfect example for the need
to have a joint meeting of the Planning Commission and the Township Board to work “in
sync”

o Request for the Planning Commission to review the language before it is sent back to the
Board

e Master Plan process is allowed by the Michigan Planning Enabling Act

e The final decision will be made by the Township Board

e Planning Commission has the ability to receive public input through an additional public
hearing if so desired

e Public always has the aption to participate in the discussion of issues which come before the
Planning Commission

o Status of the Planning Commission’s request for a joint meeting with the Township Board
Need for the strikeouts to remain so Planning Commission langoage and points. will not be
lost

Commissioner Deits moved to direct staff to complete a clean copy with the Board’s
recommended changes and any typographical changes for approval at the next meeting,
Seconded by Commissioner Norkin,

Continued Planning Commission and staff discussion:

e Discussion can still take place at the next meeting regarding concerns the Planning
Commission has with language contained in the draft sent back by the Board

Concern with the length of time this process may take to adopt the goals and objectives
Ability of the Planning Commission to vote on the Board’s proposed language this evening
The next review of the Master Plan Goals and Objectives will begin in 16 months

Master Plan is a living document which constantly changes

e o © @&

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

Commissioner Deits moved fo remove SUP #13121 from the table. Seconded by Commissioner
Scott-Craig,

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. _
Director Kieselbach stated he spoke with the Township Attorney who opined that the money is tied to the
specific site of the proposed new central fire station.

- Continued Planning Commission discussion:
o Desire for the Fire Department to work with the neighbors to mitigate the noise issue
¢ Belief the Planning Commission has options and should vote on the merits of the proposal before it
e Concern with cloistered government backing the Planning Commission into a cotner

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Comunissioners Cordill, Deits, Hildebrandt, Ianni, Norkin, Scott-Craig,
Chair Jackson .
NAYS: Commissioner Honicky, Salehi
Motion carried 7-2.

9. Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or reports
Commissioner Deits stated the Board has relieved the Okemos Downtown Development Authority
(DDA) of some financial burden associated with the Meijer Tax Tribunal decision, but there wilt still
be a significant decline in the DDA budget due to continued drop in property values.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFEFT-
September 9, 2013
Page 8

10. New applications

A. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #13024 (Hannah Hospitality, LI.C). request to locate a
Residence Inn on Hannah Boulevard, east of the Esoteric Way and west of Eyde Parkvay

B. Special Use Permit #13131 (Hannah Hospitality, LLC), request to construct a building greater than
25,000 square feot in gross floor area on Hannah Boulevard, east of Esoteric Way and west of Eyde
Parkway :

11. Site plans received (None)
12, Site plans approved (None)
13. Public remarks
Chair Jackson opened public remarks.

Marie Persons, 2028 Central Park Drive, Okemos, believed justice was.not served with the Planning
Commission vote on SUP #13121,

Susan Simkin, 2032 Central Park Drive, Okemos, believed there will be increased expense for the
‘Township due to additional services to the proposed Residence Inn. She did not believe there was a
real awareness by the general population about the real cost of these new developments near the
western boundary of the Township.
Chair Jackson closed public remarks.

14. Adjournment
Chair Jackson adjourned the regular meeting at 9:37 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sandra K. Otto
Recording Secretary




2032 Central Park Diive
Okemos, MI 48824
September 9, 2013

Member of the Meridian Township Planning Commission
Dear Planning Commission Members;

In addition to adding to the chorus of eldetly people lamenting the personal (medical and financiaf)
devastation which locating the new fire station 200 feet from my front doorstep will cause me, I would
like to propose several constructive suggestions which may lead to a harmonious resolution of this
issue and satisfy (most) everyone's needs (and some of their wants).

What I am trying to do here is synthesize all of the facts T have found in my attempts to get accurate
information about this issue, and address them using my personal experience about construction and
building. (Disclaimer: my expertise is in general design and electrical contracting, and my personal
experience in these topic ends with my last license (state of NM) based on the 2008 NEC. My
knowledge of low temperature concrete and road construction, etc. predates 1970.)

If reading this far leaves you bored, I hope you will jump to the next page and at least skim it, but
doubt that you should waste time in deep reading,

Philosophy: My general impression is that the “political discussion” about a new fire station is really
an artificial “conflict” being stirred up by a few “real estate/ developer”people as a way of funneling
money (and power) to themselves, (I am NOT proposing a conspiracy here, just noting an unfortunate
fact about how human nature works,) This particular, classic-conflict is between the elderly, exploiting
their fears about death and loss of control, vs. the burdens of a younger generation which is over-

. worked and deprived of control. All of these fears are realistic, but tying them to fire station
construction is not. (The classic division which was exploited in Detroit over the years was race,
However, just because this is not the focus of the present conflict does not mean that we should ignore

the ultimate consequences of this type of “lets you and them fight for my benefit” - which are always
dysfunction and eventually lead to bankruptcy.)

The fact is that almost all of the expressed needs of the community about this issue can be satisfied if
people are willing to prioritize their own desires and respect the needs and anxieties of all involved,
The people who stand to lose the most if this issue can be resolved harmoniously are those who may
well see their dreams of big profits and political influence diminished.

Below, I have outlined what I perceive as the present problems. and next what may be a win-win
solution to them. My personal view point for this is that I believe that solving the problem of
environmental noise pollution is just as important to the future prosperity of a community as are
solving the problems of loss (of life and property) due fo fire and the need for emergency rescue
services. I acknowledge that other people may have different primary viewpoints (e.g. looking at it
from a NIMBY point of view), but to have a healthy community with no festering wounds to cause
future problems, I believe an “I win so you must lose” approach is both unnecessary and dangerous.

Sincerely,

Fn“” | Susan M. Simkin (simkin@pa.msu.edu)

SEP 0 9 2003 yzww A loha.

| P

Qoo
uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu




From: Susan Simkin, 2032 Central Park Drive
Suggestions for a Harmonious Solution to the Construction of a New Fire Station:

Let's Make It Clear: T AM NOT OPPOSED TO A NEW FIRE STATION WHICH MEETS ALL OF
THE RESPONSE TIMES AND NEEDS OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

I AM OPPOSED TO THE PROPOSED LOCATION AT OKEMOS ROAD AND CENTRAL PARK
AND BELIEVE THERE ARE WAYS OF PRODUCING A BETTER QUTCOME FOR THE WHOLE
COMMUNITY THAN THE PROPOSED SITE PLAN.

What is wrong with the CP Drive and Okemos Road Site?

* The Noise Generated by Fire Trucks and EMT Vehicles is Hazardous to People's Health:
We presently live in a culture which dismisses concerns about environmental noise pollution in
the same way as our culture fifty years ago dismissed the problems of cigarette smoking (both
its health AND fire safety dangers). Presently there are strong commercial inferests (the
automobile and music industries among others) which encourage this culture for their own
profit. (Just as the tobacco industry paid to discredit and distort medical evidence about the
dangers of smoking 50 years ago.) The problem is this: The proposed site is within 200 ft of
residential property and would result in an average of four to five nightly episodes of noise as
loud as a jackhammer i the street, The NIH maximum suggested level for intermittent
residential noise (75dB) will be exceeded by 20dB or more every time a truck or paramedic
vehicle leaves the station. To satisfy the NIH recommended guidelines for residential areas
(65dB, see references below), the vehicle exit must be further than 2500 ft from a residential
building. With the present site plan, there will be roughly 19 owner occupied residences to the B
of Okemos road and 82 owner occupied residences to the W which will be closer than this
2500 ft radius. ) [references: Math relationships for this may be found here:
http://phys101.wikispaces.com/file/view/D13.pdf and health information and noise levels hele
http://www.engineeringtoolbox.com/epa-protective-noise-level-d_720.html . And here:
hitp://www.chem.purdue.edu/chemsafety/training/ppetrain/dblevels.htm] (see Map 1, attached)

The proposed location of the new station will almost certainly result in lower property
values for the owners and lost TAX vevenue for the Township.

If this loss is a modest 20%n. then the total capital loss for the resident owners would be
$2.4M (or $24000 for a $120,000 home). The tax loss to the Township (assuming a total annual
millage rate of 63) would be roughly $70,000/year in lost revenue or over $500,000 in 10 years,
(based on an aggregate, estimated total SEV for those 100 affected residences of $6M (from MT
on-line Assessing information at (www.gis.meridian.mi.us/assessing/ ),

Finally, the goal of maintaining short response times will be seriously degraded by the
annual Spring flooding at Okemos road (N of Central Park Drive) and the very busy Okemos
road RR crossing (N of Central Park Drive). These obstacles have been repeatedly ignored in
this discussion but are a much more serious problem than the problems of extra storage (which
in the present plan are a major driver for increased cost and land usc).




A WIN-WIN proposal for a different FIRESTATION site:

(1) Move the Farmers Market to behind the Post Office:

L]

This site has 2.4 to 2.8 ac of buildable land as opposed to less than 0.5 ac in ifs present location
at the Township Center. It needs more space.

At this site, the only new, on-site, parking needs would be for vendors' trucks and handicap
patking spaces because customers could use the adjacent Meridian Mall parking.

This would also attract more business to Meridian Mall (which sorely needs the traffic to
remain healthy and pay taxes!) (map 3, atiached)

(2) Put a two bay, two story (10,000 sq £t?) New Fire Station on the Farmers Market Pavilion

site and move the surplus equipment storage and any future training structures (suchasa

tower) to the site E of the Township garages off Gaylord Court (recommended by Vance
Kincaid, in the August 26, Planning Commission meeting:)

The Township Farmers Market site has half an acre of buildable land and will accommodate at
least two drive-through bays with one entrance/exit on Meridian road to the N of Central Park
Drive and a second entrancefexit on Okemos road to the W of Meridian road. (map 4,
attached). The meeting room and sleeping rooms could go on the second floor. The necessary
road modifications within the Township Center should cost no more than the new paving
required for the CPD/OK site.(Two stories would fit in with the surrounding structures)

Parking already exists in the Township Center and thus this expense and extra space would be
saved {there are spaces for over 140 cars and these are only full on Farmer's Market days).

The Fire Chief's administrative offices could stay in the Public Safety Building (also saving
space and construction costs), which is in close proximity to this proposed site.

Inexpensive Storage (e.g.pole barns) and any future training tower could go next to the |
Township maintenance buildings off the E side of Gaylord Court shown by Vance Kincaid.
In the August 26, 2013 planning meeting. (map5, attached)

This arrangement would solve the following problems:

Residential Noise: The entrance and exits (On CPD and Meridian) are all more than 2500 ft
from any residential property, thus protecting the residential neighborhoods and the Township
Tax Base. )

Improve Commercial Fire Safety: This site puts the central fire truck closer to the apartment
complexes (to the N) and commercial buildings (to the E and S) which need them most.
Paramedic Travel Times: This site will allow equal or better travel times to the older
neighborhoods (to the S) and nursing homes {on Marsh Road and on S. Okemos Road) which
have a high demand for the paramedics. : '
Shoerten Response Times to the North: Since Marsh Road does not flood and has a Northern
RR bridge, this site will minimize the response time problems caused by by the annual Spring
flooding at Okemos road (N of Central Park Drive) and the very busy Okemos road RR
crossing (N of Central Patk Drive).




OBJECTIONS TO THIS PROPOSAL:

o A lot of work has been done on the proposed site at Central Park Drive and Okemos road.
Understandablably, there will be a reluctance to start over.

> This proposal will involve a different allocation of financial resources (a smaller main building,
cheaper storage buildings, less expenditure on parking, moving the Farmer's Market to make
room for the new building), and those who stand to benefit from the presently proposed
resource allocation will be disappointed, and try to prevent it (probably by fostering dissension).

o Personnel at the Township Center may object to the added noise. However, most of the
distuptive noise will occur at night and no one except the Fire Fighters will be sleeping there.

o This proposal will not meet all of the desired outcomes proposed by the Firefighters, In
particular, it does not address the desire for the Fire Chief"s administrative office to be
anchored in one laree complex and the desire for one, central building with surplus equipment
and the potential for expansion of training facilities. However, these desires have serious long-

term implications for the management of the entire Township, and should not be discussed in
isolation from an overall, long-term plan.




™

.
.,

THERE ARE 19 OWNER OCCUPIED RESIDANCES TO THE NORTH
AND 82 OWNER OCCUPIED RESIDANCES TO THE WEST OF THE
PROPOSED SITE THAT LIE WITHIN THE 65dB “NOISE CIRCLE” (so0f )




T @ i
=2
M af@.> [
e B A S BT B ST e s
. ) e 15 300.022
@“’ 16-400-008 g ”'i@ﬁ'éawmhf 154300, oz’a Ve . H0 028 o ..
<§}' T - e T~
¥ 16-400.007 16-400.017 / ! e
o 16.476-008.16.476.00 —_ -
16-400-008 16- 4760086376 U0 047801346, a7h00f v
[+ 46.400.078 B 476014 H4TEIN €476 012 16: Aﬁs 002,' atl
el T ¥
| -] 115. 76002 16:476-007 18476 a_‘_s TEE . f
16-400.008 Central Park Dr ) .
Z ] . - o
T 16-400-010 400023 16-400-024
[ 21387404 T U
ol & 21-2%31%0 L1 JDi—JOS } 201 12 E -
é E :]1: 9 1 Jo1 g\? 2( g 2 M‘d(a‘kgf :?_
- 5 £
g:e - 2DL—*3 i 01003/20,{\0}3 7z . ;;‘
b NG 9531\20’1/ (LT f.f ~405.004
A et 00 - éﬂ?gnﬂ?q‘zom;{’ _?21 30604 21.226.007 =
T2tz om,j / ) , 8
— - 2; 202,07 ) Lt Q/fzé;
\21.702200221. 2'024163 mﬂhs
,21-129;431’:& ~~f21-362- go’é“' 202 L,_t_,_.,g A
129-603-. . 21202605 #1-205-00 205030l Crey
\ 211203 61 2262005 _|2 2055937 o
NS 20%-6p2 - EFoE——g —
- 2429 Ua{ﬂfho‘g(ﬂgg i §°§°1\5 E 1-205-032| @ /T
R /21202407 31205009 P P
ff‘\_ "“(2”3 Qg"'z 204 0dt-, 2 Eﬁmolﬁicﬁ-ﬂz Q T -
2130 a3 21~204:{)62 ; _21]’.1505 -0 £:205.021 21.225‘008 .ﬁ___kj/ .._‘__V?
Tonin0d. 0552*’@04 ﬁﬂﬂ._ 217204.9 7( [ ;
R Tpadons/ /O FT21-208-028 s g P
Ty Froads. 1. c}mzz[ 205.0 - . '\ g _ 1/
] ——
b1 170-bof 21 3515 . LS R 205-028 1 Lg 2 - 22.1?{ 002
b . b v oz ok | 3 AN e
bRt ig 126 1(?‘FeeL ‘1 L” & Py Lz Les £r. 15508 ™ \ e
7. 1?"6; dos 7 Absniihe o 2252039, e ~— LR 2 PP mjzzegiod LA 4

SITING THE FARMERS MARKET BEHING THE POST OFFICE

WOULD:

GIVE I'T MORE SPACE

LOCATE I'T CLLOSE TO PARKING

ENHANCE TRAFFIC AT MERIDIAN MALL




ERS MARKET

E FARM

FTH
ESSIBILITY

BAY STATION ON THE OLD SITE O

ATWO

E DRIVE THROUGH ACC

WOULD HAV

ROM OKEMOS ROAD

F

ERIDIAN ROAD =

AND
FROM M

EXISTING PARKING

AND LOTS OF



KT

bty
a .

oY

el
\




08/26/13
Meridian Township Planning Commission:

| would like to ask your opinions about the location of the new fire station. | support the new
station but in view of the recent flooding that closes Okemos Rd. for days or weeks on end at
the Pine Lake Outlet/Mud Lake Drain | feel the better location would be at Gaylord Smith Court.
If the flooding was not a real safety issue then the current proposed location at Central Park
Drive would be a moot point. The railroad tracks are a concern but pose much less of a safety
barrier which is mitigated by the south fire station. Plus trains tend to be a bit more predictable
than unpredictable flooding road closures. However, there are also more long term economic
benefits and amenities that make the Gaylord Smith Ct. location the better option, such as the
service center, the parks, the service center meeting facilities that can be shared, and less
traffic conflicts; just to name a few. Meridian Township will have a new fire station so | am not
going to rehash all the pro and cons, but the unpredictable and more frequent flooding that
closes Okemos Rd., for servicing safety vehicles, merging of fire/EMS units with East Lansing,
and closing the north fire station within ten years, are strong arguments for changing the
location. The change in distance is 0.4 miles but there would be a Township fire station on each
side of the flood waters. 1 also understand that many in MTFD supported the Gaylord Smith Ct.
location. Now is the time to bring this up and revisit the location issue since we have a new
township board and manager. There will be continued township budget challenges and
cutbacks. | feel the Gaylord Smith Ct. location is more financially sustainable and would have
less of a long term budget impact than the Central Park Drive location.

If you wish to discuss this further | am happy to do so.
Thank you for your service.
Vance Kincaid

4530 Nakoma Dr
Okemos, M| 48864

Nl
| SEP 09 2013 i
' HTISh UL

uuuuuuuuuuuuuu W R A

[!




From: Dorothy France <sonnydor48864@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 9:30 PM

To: Gail Oranchak

Subject: regarding New fire station location

As a resident of Meridian Township and Ottawa Hills for 50 yeats, we ate very excited to have the fire
station being relocated on the corner of Central Patk and Okemos Rd. This will be a much better
location for the residents and businesses. We feel it is safer for everyone because

the emergency vehicles will have less traffic to endute when being called for help.

Please approve to have it built on the cotner of Centtal Patk Drive and Okemos Rd.

Thank you,

Sonny and Dorothy France

4932 Grandview Ave

Okemos, Mi 48864

349-4532

el

SEP 0 9 2013

-------------------------




From: penwafrance@yahoo.com

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 9:43 PM
To: ' Gail Oranchak

Subject: New fire station [ocation

As a resident of Ottawa Hills subdivision in Meridian Township, | welcome the fire station and ail the adjunct facilities
being located nearer to my home rather then the other proposed sites that were fully examined in past board sessions.
The site is a perfect place for a municipal structure rather then yet, more high density housing! The possibility of moving
the very congested farmers market in the future is a major reason that | chose this site when voting on the miilage as
well as the easy access to the major through-fares of Okemos and Marsh roads and Grand River Ave.

Sincerely,
Penny France
4828 Grandview Ave

Okemos

Sent from my iPad

NERFI?

SEP 09 2013

-
T o i e e s




Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #13024

APPLICANT:

STATUS OF APPLICANT:

REQUEST:

CURRENT ZONING:
LOCATION:

AREA OF SUBJECT SITE:
EXISTING LAND USE:

EXISTING LAND USES
IN AREA:

CURRENT ZONING IN AREA:

FUTURE LAND USE
DESIGNATION:

FUTURE LAND USE MAP:

* Denotes Conditional Rezoning

(Hannah Hospitality)
September 19, 2013

Hannah Hospitality, LLC
PO Box 4282

East Lansing, Ml 488
Purchase Agreement

Construct an extended stay hotel in the Hannah Farms
MUPUD

*C-2 (Commercial)

S. of Hannah Blvd., E. of Esoteric Way, W. of Eyde Pkwy.

~ Approximately 2.5 acres

Undeveloped

North: Hannah Boulevard

South: Office

East: Undeveloped

West: Marriott TownPlace Suites Hotel

North: RP (Research Park)
South: *C-2 Commercial)
East: *C-2 (Commercial)
West: *C-2 (Commercial)

Office

North: Research Park and Office
South: Office

East: Office

West: Research Park




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Zj /u,\»@v C(j@“ Al

Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

DATE: September 19, 2013

RE: Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #13024 (Hannah Hospitality, LLC), request
to locate a Residence Inn on Hannah Boulevard, east of the Esoteric Way and
west of Eyde Parkway

Hannah Hospitality, LLC has submitted a request for a mixed use planned unit development to
develop a three-story, 96-room “extended stay” Residence Inn by Marrioft on an approximate 2.5
acre parcel located on the south side of Hannah Boulevard, east of Esoteric Way and west of
Eyde Parkway. The hotel site is immediately east of the Marriott TownePlace Suites. In addition
to the 96 rooms, floor plans show the hotel will include a mesting room, restaurant, indoor pool,
exercise room, and laundry for guests in addition to the typical hotel service/staff areas. The hotel
will employ 28 and will operate seven days per week, 24-hours per day.

Three proposed amenities are listed on the Cover Sheet as: recreational sport court, outdoor
gathering patio and foot sidewalks that connect to Township sidewalks.

The subject site was conditionally rezoned in 2008 from RP (Research Park) to *C-2 (Commercial}
as part of the 81-acre Hannah Farms rezoning (REZ #08080). Conditions offered by the applicant
and accepted by the Township Board are as follows:: development of the entire 81 acres as a
mixed use planned unit development; construction of maximum 1,010 to 1,159 residential units
distributed throughout andfor on portions of the subject property; and, availability and adequate
capacity of public utility services to serve the development.

A special use permit (SUP #13131) is also required for a building greater than 25,000 square fest
in gross floor area (72, 092 sqg. ft.). The Planning Commission will make recommendations to the
Township Board on hoth the MUPUD and SUP requests. '

Naster Plan

The 2005 Master Plan’s Future Land Use Map designates the subject site in the Research Park
category.




MUPUD #13024 (Hannah Hospitality)
Planning Commission (9/19/13)
Page 2

FUTURE LAND USE MAP

o

Hagadorn Rd
o & ¢ 5 & & & & D O & & ©C O O O O
® 90000000000 O S O

. ® ® % & & @
‘" o o 0 e 9 e
* o » & 0 &

CATEGORIES

¥ ] RESIDENTIAL 12535 DUTA
RESIDEHTIALE0-14.0 DUA
HEH comheacian

o | BB oFrce

L.

L .

dle o [ 23] RESEARGH PARK
o

ol & & & o
o|le o & @
[

o $4 L] -

Zoning

The subject site is zoned *C-2 (Commercial). Although the mixed use planned unit development
ordinance generally waives lot width and lot area requirements, with approximately 260 feet of lot
width and approximately 108,900 square feet (2.5 acres) of lot area, dimension exceed minimum
C-2 zoning district standards of 100 feet of lot width and 4,000 square feet of ot area..

ZONING MAP
W
—'ﬁ\ﬂcc .
Lodges of
East L:mlng
C-2 RP
Hannah Bivd waliniad -4 —
g : : Lodgea of
ﬁ g‘ C-2* E%j incimoa-: EutL;nlqu
° LE Hannah Lofts : .
L2} 8 aEDEp
ol :
b = B /’Q}/
Eyde Pkwy —
PO* RAA
RO




MUPUD #13024 (Hannah Hospitality)
Planning Commission {(9/19/13)
Page 3

Physical Features

The 2.5 acre parcel is undeveloped. As the applicant's attached Natural Features Assessment
states, the site’s topography is relatively flat except spoil piles located near the southeast corner
create mounds approximately five or more feet above the normal grade.

Vegetation consists of wooded areas identified as “tree groves” in the Natural Features Study
along the northern and western boundaries of the site and open, grassy areas on the rest. The
report states the applicant will preserve as many tress as possible along the boundaries of the
site.

The applicant’s report states “significant remaining natural heritage” on this site appears to be the
original topography and some of the trees in the northern “tree grove” which may be preserved
into the landscape design.

Neither floodplain nor wetlands occur on the site according to the Flood Insurance Rate Map
(FIRM) and Township Wetland Map respectively. The site has no special designation on the
Township Greenspace Plan.

Soils
SOILS MAP
y 7‘\.}-’
. T T\ -
\""-_;

Hannah Bhrc!\
=

Eydal
wm-{‘r\—\‘“/\\
1
~ The following chart summarizes soil information for the subject site:
SOIL ASSOCIATION SEVERE BUILDING SITE
LIMITATIONS
OwB(Owosso- Marlette sandy loam, 2 None
to 6% slope)

Source: Soll Survey of Ingham County, Michigan, 1992.




MUPUD #13024 {Hannah Hospitality)
Planning Commission {9/19/13)
Page 4

Streets and Traffic

Primary access to the site will be from Hannah Boulevard, a local street. Hannah Boulevard is
four lanes with a landscaped center median west of the site. The median terminates in front of
the Marriott TownePlace Suites east of which the road narrows to two lanes. A five foot sidewalk
has been constructed on the north side of Hannah Boulevard. The most recent ICRC traffic count
was taken in 2008 when vehicle trips totaled 10,243, 6, 121 westbound and 4,122 eastbound trips
in a twenty-four hour penod

Most motor vehicles arriving at the site will turn into Hannah Boulevard from Hagadorn Road.
Hagadorn Road is classified as a Minor Arterial in the 2005 Master Plan. 1t is a four lane roadway
with a center median and curb and gutter. A seven foot wide pathway, part of the Township’s
Pedestrian-Bicycle Pathway Master Plan, exists on the east side of Hagadorn Road. The most
recent traffic count for Hagadorn Road was taken on a weekday in April 2011 between Mt. Hope
Road and Briarcliff Street. 17,324 vehicle trips were counted for the 24-hour period, 8,871
northhound and 8,453 southbound.

A five foot sidewalk is in place on the north side of Hannah Boulevard. On the south side of the
street, a short segment of five foot wide sidewalk is present in front of the TownPlace Suites hotel.
As part of the recent Hannah Lofts approval, seven foot sidewalks will be installed along the Lofts’
Hannah Boulevard frontage. The Eyde Corporation will construct seven foot wide sidewalks along
the south side of Hannah Boulevard east of Hannah Lofts and west of Eyde Parkway where
sidewalks do not currently exist including the subject site. The sidewalk in front of the TownPlace
Suties hotel is five feet wide. It has been suggested the property owner increase the width to
seven feet for consistency. :

To further bicycle rider safety, “share the road” signs have been installed along Hannah Boulevard
and sharrows will be painted on the Hannah Boulevard pavement. Both actions were conditions
of approval for the Lodges of East Lansing If and Hannah Lofts respectively.

The applicant’s Traffic lmpact Study provides level of service analysis for existing, background
(future traffic without the new hotel) and future traffic during the AM and PM peak hours at four
intersection locations. The traffic signal recommended in the traffic repott prepared for Lodges of
Fast Lansing Il to mitigate traffic delays at Hagadorm Road and Hannah Boulevard has been
authorized and funded for installation in 2014 but an actual instaliation date has not been
selected. The Residence Inn traffic report recommends the Ingham County Department of Roads
proceed with the signal's installation and coordinate it with the signal at the Hagadorn
Road/Hannah Boulevard intersection. Two additional recommendations have been presented in
the latest study to mitigate LOS F conditions during the PM peak at the Hagadorn/Hannah
intersection and the Hagadorn/Eyde Parkway intersections. These include:

o Change the lane configurations for northbound Hagadorn Road and westbound Hannah
Boulevard from two thru lanes and ohe dedicated right turn lane to one dedicated thru
lane, one right turn or thru lane, and one dedicated right turn lane.

s Install a traffic signal at the intersection of Hannah Boulevard and Esoteric Way that
provides a protected eastbound left turn from Esoteric Way and prohibits a westbound left




MUPUD #13024 (Hannah Hospitality)
Planning Commission {9/19/13)
Page 5

e turn into Esoteric Way from Hannah Boulevard. Conduct a signal warrant analysis when
construction is complete to determine if the signal is warranted.

The report concludes level of service (LOS) will be improved to an acceptable LOS D if the
proposed changes are realized.

The Township’s traffic consultant reviewed the site plan and traffic study and commented:
s There should not be a problem at the site with fewer than one trip per minute entering

and leaving during both peak hours

o Agreement with the applicant's fraffic study, the Hannah Boulevard/Esoteric Way
intersection appears to have the future traffic volumes to warrant a traffic signal but the
Ingham County Road Department must evaluate actual need after occupancy in the
Lodges and Lofts

o The thrufright turn lanes are a concern for the following reasons:
1. Difficulty for bicyclists occupying the thru/right lane
2. Difficulty seeing pedestrians crossing Hagadorn from the right/thru lane

3. The pedestrian activated “walk” signal Is located near the sidewalk on Hagadomn
Road and pedestrians must got out of their way to hit the button. If it's not
convenient they will not use it.  If they don't push the button, they don't get enough
time to cross Hagadorn.

¢ Recommendation to install pedestrian signals in the median similar to those installed in
East Lansing.

Utilities
The Department of Public Works and Engineering has indicated that municipal water and sanitary
sewer are available to serve the site.
Public Safety
The Fire Department is working with the applicant’s engineer to identify a turn-around for fire
trucks.
Staff Analysis
Hannah Hospitality, LLC has requested a mixed use planned unit development (MUPUD) to
construct a 96-unit Residence inn by Marriott on an approximate 2.5 acre site located on
Hannah Boulevard. The project will be constructed in one phase.
MUPUD’s are reviewed in accordance with Section 86-440 of the zoning ordinance which

generally waives the standard requirements for lot size, yards, frontage requirements, building,
parking, wetland setbacks, maximum impervious surface regulations, and type and size of




MUPUD #13024 {(Hannah Hospitality)
Planning Commission {9/19/13)
Page 6

dwelling unit, provided the purpose and intent of the ordinance are incorporated into the overall
development plan. The following waivers are assumed:

Building sethacks. The following chart compares typical setbacks for the C-2 zoning district and
the setbacks shown on the project site plans.

BUILDING
Standard Proposed
Sethack (C-2} Setback
Side and Rear vards 15 feet West: 10.7 feet
Section 86-402(1)a, b South: 10 feet

Parking setbacks. The following chart outlmes the setbacks for the proposed parkmg lot areas
compared to standard requirements.

PARKING
Standard Proposed
Sethack Setback
Parking adjacent to another 15 foot landscape East - 15 feet
non-residential use buffer* : West — 10.7 feet

South — 10 feet

Impervious Surface. Generally, C-2 zoned sites may be 70 percent impervious.  The
petvious/impervious plan shows the site is 69.65 percent impervious. The approximate 1,196
square foot “sports court” (approximately 23’ x 52') amenity has been included in the “pervnous”
category. The sports court will be surfaced with impervious material used for tennis courts or
similar uses. This type of material is not pervious bringing the total impervious surface area to
approximately 70.7 percent.

The following information summarizes the project’s compliance with other MUPUD ordinance
standards and standards for development in the C-2 district.

Amenities. One or more amenities are required for every MUPUD project. A recent amendment
to the MUPUD ordinance has grouped amenities into categories. If multiple amenities are shown,
the ordinance suggests they should represent multiple categories from the list: Conservation;
Environment; Accessibility; Parks, Recreation and Culture; Social Interaction; and Site and
Building Design. Guidelines for acceptable amenities are found in Section 86- 440(e)(2) of the
MUPUD ordinance.

The site plan lists the following amenities grouped by category:

1. Parks, Recreation and Culture: recreational sporis court
2. Social Interaction: outdoor gathering patio




MUPUD #13024 (Hannah Hospitality)
Planning Commission (9/19/13)
Page 7

3. Accessibility: foot sidewalks that connect to Township pathways

Building Height. The maximum building height for a MUPUD project is 45 fest, bundlng elevations
show building height as 35",

Building materials. Sample building materials have been provided by the applicant. The exterior
finish materials will include cultured stone, cementitious board siding and trim, and fiberglass
shingles. Metal will be used for some roof areas.

Section 86-440(f)(2)b of the MUPUD ordinance states that buildings wider than 50 feet shall be
divided into increments of not more than 50 feet through articulation of the facade (Section 86-
440(f}(2)b.2.). This standard has been met.

Railings, benches, trash receptacles, or bicycle racks. Accessory items shall be of commercial
quality and complement the building design and style, per Section 86-440(f)(2)b.5. Bicycle racks
are planned however examples of designs and matenals have not been provided for
consideration.

At this time, trash dumpsters are situated near the southwest corner of the site. They must be
enclosed on all four sides. Recycling containers are typically required for commercial projects
(86-376(g)(10)). Design details have not been provided.

Parking Requirements. The MUPUD ordinance states off-street parking shall comply with the
standard parking regulations found in Section 86-755 however the MUPUD ordinance grants the
Township Board authority to establish a reasonable number of off-street parking spaces based on
the characteristics of the property and availability of other sources of parking or amemtles in ligu
of parking {Section 86-440(f}(3)b.).

Bicycle parking is required for all new commercial and multiple family projects. Section 86-
760(g)(1) requires the installation of one bicycle parking space for every ten motor vehicle spaces.

Per Section 86-755, the standard motor vehicle parking requirements for hotel uses are as
follows:

Motor Vehicle Parking: Hotels: One space for each one occupancy unit plus extra
for dining rooms, ball rooms, or meeting rooms as required
by this division.

Per Section 86-760(g)(1), the standard bicycle parking requirements are as follows:

Bicycle Parking: 1 bicycle parking space for every 10 motor vehicle parking
spaces required (not less than 2, not more than 50)

The following chart outiines the standard number of motor vehicle (per Section 86-755) and
bicycle parking requirements (Section 86-760(g}(1)) and compares them to the proposed number
of parking spaces as noted on the site plan.




MUPUD #13024 (Hannah Hospitality)
Planning Commission {9/19/13)

Page 8
Standard Number Proposed Number
Hotel 96 102
Bicycle 10 12

The site plan shows 102 motor vehicle parking spaces and 12 bicycle parking spaces. An
applicant may reduce the number of motor vehicle parking spaces by one for every two bicycle
parking spaces provided. Based on the number of bicycle parking spaces proposed, motor
vehicle parking may be reduced by six. The applicant has indicated the restaurant and meeting
room facilities shown on the fioor plan are for use by persons occupying rooms in the hotel thus
additional parking is not necessary.

MUPUD Section 86-440(f)(3)d states bicycle parking shall be separated from automobile parking
in visible locations. The site plan shows bicycle parking located near the southwest corner of the
building.

Location of parking areas. The MUPUD ordinance encourages parking to be located on the side
or rear of a building, per Section 86-440(f)(3)c and the site plan is generally in compliance.

Landscaping. Section 86-440(f)(4) of the MUPUD ordinance states, landscaping shall generally
comply with the provisions of the Code of Ordinances. Section 86-758 outlines the typical
landscape requirements for off-street parking areas including: landscaped islands at least 10 feet
in width, a minimum of 200 square feet of interior landscaping for every ten parking spaces and
four feet of building perimeter landscaping. Section 86-473 requires street trees be located
between the curbline and the right-of-way along Hannah Boulevard, Esoteric Way and Eyde
Parkway. Two interior landscaped islands should be added to comply with off-street parking lot
standards,

Section 86-756(12) requires a 15 foot landscaped buffer strip between the surface parking lot, the
street and adjoining properties. A landscaped buffer is defined as a vertical screen consisting of a
masonry wall, plant materials, a landscaped earth berm, or a combination thereof, as appropriate
for the site and at least three or four feet in height depending on the use on the adjoining site or
street. The preliminary landscape plan shows buffers will be primarily planted with grass.

Lighting. The MUPUD ordinance indicates site lighting shall comply with the Outdoor Lighting
Ordinance, Section 38-371 and street lighting intended to provide illumination for pedestrians on
the sidewalk shall not exceed 15 feet in height. A preliminary photometric plan and examples of
light fixtures proposed to be installed atop 30 foot tall light poles have been provided. It appears
ten light poles will be installed on site with none along the Hannah Boulevard sidewalk. In
previous phases of the Hannah Farms MUPUD, conditions placed oh each project's approval has
limited the height of parking lot light poles to15 feet. Specification sheets for all outdoor lighht
fixtures and a true photometric plan must he submitted with the site plan review application.

Signs. A sign program is generally required as part of the MUPUD application showing the style,
size, number and location of signs, as outlined in Section 86-440(f)(6) of the ordinance. The
Director of Community Planning and Development may be authorized to approve the entire sign




MUPUD #13024 {Hannah Hospitality)
Planning Commission (9/19/13)
Page 9

program, or any part of the sign program, as part of the site plan review process. Wall signs are
shown near the roofline on the east, south and west building elevations.

Sidewalks. Sidewalk standards are outlined in Section 86-440(f)(7). In general sidewalks should
be a minimum of five feet in width. Seven foot wide sidewalks are required when a sidewalk is
located immediately adjacent to an off-street parking area or when it is part of the Township’s
Pedestrian/Bicycle Pathway system. The sidewalk along Hannah Boulevard is shown on the site
plan as being five feet in width however the Eyde Corporation agreed to install seven foot
sidewalks on undeveloped sites abutting Hannah Boulevard east of Hannah Lofts to Eyde
Parkway as part of the Hannah Lofts project. Interior site sidewalks are five feet wide.

Development Review Committes comments have been incorporated into this staff report.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial. A
motion will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

1. Application and supporting materials ‘

2. Site plans, elevation plans, preliminary landscape plans, and photometric plans dated received
August 30, 2013, and a colored building rendering dated September 19, 2013

GAPLANNING\GLO\Case ManagementPLUD-PRDMUPUDWUPUDVi3024 (Capstone)\Stalf Reports\imupud 13024 pe.A.doc




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKENIOS, MI 48864
PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

Before submiiiing this application for review, an applicant shall pa'rticipate in the pre-application
conference with the Director of Commiunity Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a
Mixed Use Planned Unlt Development.

Partl '
A Applicant MNewman  Moservarary, L.
Address of Applicant __£.0. &ox 42¥2>
Telephone - Work _(£17) 286875 E-Mail TAuINAaTcHe GMAL. com  Fax _N/a

Interest in property (circle one): Owner Tenant Option Other _Surcwdse AcfecaianT™
(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership Interest in the property.) ,

B. Site acldress / location / parcel number _ 2359 EYN& kWY | PACT oF 23-02-02-20-326—00 i
o Legal desoription (please attach if necessary) __Sgé LAN

Current zoning __ AT _of siufdd ¢4 ZNEN G

Project hame __ QESTOEncE TN S BY w50 TT

C. Developer (if different than appiicant) apAfE

Address
Telephone: Work E-Mai Fax
D. Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responsible for desigh of project if different frorn applicant:

Name __ Re6 Ceted — Kefhs THC. -
Address 21, 4Sietr Rakh , frstetrTy MT 4BBHO
Telephone(s) @1}3%‘1-10\% E-Mall ¢fetede eBs o Fax (317)339- %047

E. Acreaée of all parcels in the project: Gross Z 5o Net_2.50

F Proposed Uses and Site Amenities:
1. Non-residential uses:
a. Type __ EXTENDED STY HotE L
b. Percent of project area __[00
st - .- g, ----Total square feet for non-residential uses._ 72,041 SF. . . . _
d. Usableflooraresa 78,377 3F ‘ ) - -
e. Number of employees __ 2% -
f. Hours of operation __ 24 _Hes 7 dAYS fuic
2, Residential Uses: N/&“
a. Percent of project area
b, Total dwelling units
c. Dwelling unit mix; _
' I. Number of single family detached:  for Rent Condo
it. Number of duplexes: for Rent Condo
iil. Number of townhouses: for Rent Condo
v. Number of garden style apartments: for Rent Condo __-
V. Number of other dwellings: for Rent Condo

Page 1




Parking: :
a. Non-residential uses 0%
b, Residentlal uses __ w[é&

Proposed Amenities: Type _ KECzaTIoL SPoets Cou®T

{Generaly Type __ O¥000¢ CATHE 2=NG PATTO
Type __TooT_SALEGMLCS cgsNaciiie 7 Tl witlcs
Type

Proposed Amenities: Type
(Density Bonus) Type
Type
Type

The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

1.
2,

3.

&

lle & o o

Nonrefundable fee.
Legal Description of the property. (A sealad survey may be required)

Evidence of fee or other ownetship of the property or a letter from the owner authorizing the
request Including the owner’s proof of ownership.

A written description of the project including, but not limited to: a site analysis; the principal factors
which influenced the site plan and architectural elements; and, the proposed phasing program for
non-residential and resldential uses, installation and/or construction of amenities,

Fourieen copies (Thirteen (13) 24"x36" and one 8% x11") of a Site Plan drawn o a readabls
scale containing the following (may be a set of plans for readabllity): '
Total property, Its location in the Township, its relationship to adjacent properties
Boundaries of subject property
| ocation and dimensions of all existing and proposed structures ,
Approximate location and distance of all structures within 100 feet of the subject property
Proposed means of vehicular and pedestrlan ingress and egress to the subject property
Public and private roads and streets, rights-of-way and easements indicating names and
widths of streets which abut or cross the site '
Existing and proposed parking spaces and vehicular and pedestrian circulation patterns
Dimensions of sethacks from streets, property lines and between buildings on the site
Location of proposed amenities
Location and size of exlsting utliities including power lines and towers, both above and below
gfouﬁﬂ'_ T I T L T D T e m e e e — = he = me e e e e - oLTL o oD I Lt Lot
Armount and location and calculation of all impervious surfaces
o Verlfled boundaries of all natural water features and required setback lines

o ¢ e o o 9

o

A reproducible two foot contour topographic map based on Unlted States Geological Survey
(USGS) drawn at the same scale as the site plan and showing existing relief features on the site.

A schematlc layout of the proposed storm sewer system.

Architectural sketches of all elevations of proposed buildings or structures, including the project
entrances, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be accompanied by
material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and colors.

Floor plans of proposed residential units.

Page 2




10. A Trafflc Study (if the project will exceed 100 vehicle trips during the peak hours of the
roadway(s), prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities,
published by the State Department of Transportation.

11, Natural Features Study for previously undeveloped properties which includes a written description
of natural features proposed to be retalned, removed, or modified. Natural features shall includs,
but are not limited o, wetlands, floodways, floodway fringe, waterbodies, significant stands of
trees or individua! irees greater than 12 Inches dbh, identifled groundwater vulnerable areas,
slopes greater than 20 percent.

12, Preliminary engineering reports in accordance with the adopted Township water and sewer
standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer,

13.  Asign program ilustrating size and location of each proposed sigh type.
14.  Alighting plan (see Chapter 38, Article VII).

15. Coples of comments from reviewing agencies such as, but not limited to, the following:
o Ingham County Road Commission

Ingham County Drain Commission

Michigan Department of Transportation (if applicable)

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (if applicable)

The appropriate school board (as applicable}

o o & 4

kL Any other inforimation apeciiied by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is
desmed necessary to evaluate the application.

Part it

| (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian's Boards and/or Commissions,
Township staff member(s) and the Township's representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above
described property (or as described in the aftached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering
information Including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

F\(\l’es [] No (Please check one)

By the signature(s) aftached hereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
accompanymg documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge true and accurate

AMMT a—i) ,.;&/3,‘

\ v
Slgnature ofApplicant Date \J
Moikel, <2005
Type/Print Name

oo 1 BBE | _ ' Recelved by: 7407/5 Y @Lwéﬁ_,
Date! /Jwg w3 d; 2wy

Pre-Application Mealing Held:

Date
Applicatlon Complete: By: .
Date. : Staff

Page 3




GARY BRINK & ASSOCIATELES, Inc. ARCBITECTS

«

August 29, 2013

Re: Residence Inn Hotel
Harnnah Blvd,

" To Members of the Meridian Town Board:

We are providing 10X parking stalls for 96 guestrooms, The additional five parking stalls is in response
to the requirements of Chapter 86, Division 2, Off Street Parking for hotels, The Ordinance calls for
additional parking for dining rooms, ball rooms and meeting spaces. The meeting room and dining room
in the extended stay Residence Inn is used by the hotels guests only. The dining room only serves hotel
guests, not the general public and the meeting room which is sized for groups of 16 or less is used by the
guests for small group meetings and seminars. As such, these two uses don’t generate visitors from off
site. Additionally, the percentage of guests that arrive by taxi from the airport is considerable so we feel
the 1:1 parking ratio is adequate for staff and guest parking. In addition, per Section 86-769(h}, a
reduction of parking stalls by 5 is permitied because 10 bicycle stalls are provided. If the Board would
permit, it is our desire to reduce the stall count to 96 and add to the green space.

Respectfully,

o .

Gaty P. Brink
Principal _ |

- Ce:  Mitch Irwin, The Irwin Group
Fritz Heller, Northern Michigan Hospitality Management, LLC
<< _ .- GregPetrn, KEBS,Tne:  c o 0T T
Matt Stoddard, RW Mercer Company

7780 Elmwood Avenue, Sulle 204 Middleton, W1 63662 Phone 608 B29-1760 Fax 608 §29-3056 www.garyhrink.com




K : . . Resldence Inn by Marriott

+ MUPUD Project Description/Ana!vsis

1

Project Summary: The Residence, !nn by Marriott is the world’s largest and best known hotel ‘;
brand specn‘lcaily designed to meet the needs of the long stay giiests. The project is-a three.
story 96 room extended stay- hotel (defmed as 5 nights or'more in the same p!ace), and will

© serve guests from MSU, Government and-a-multitude of corperations, famihes and individuals.

" The hotel will includé a mix of studio, one bedroom and two bedroom suites, and amenities like
an indoor- pool outdoot: courtyard with cookolt: faalltres a tecreatlon sportcourt, and

’ connectlons to foot and bicycle pathways '

There wili be one phase of the development, with construotlon planned for spring of 2014 and
openlng set'for sprmg of 2015, . .. -

Site Plan and Bulldrng Lavout' Key con5|derat|on to the SIte layout were; V|S|b|hty o guests
ease of entry into hotel maintaining ‘as many natural features (espeaally trees) as possﬂa!e
putting‘the sports court closer to Hannah Bouievard and butldmg along the north-sotith Iengthr
of the parcel. The bur!dmg configuration was desrgned to be consistent the north south axis of
the TownPlace Suites by Marriott, Iocated lmmedlately to the west. The site p!an meets all
hulldmg setback requlrements ‘ : -

N

Archltectura] Elements The three story buildmg is consistent with the nelghbonng three story

. TowneP!ace Sustes hy- Mamott and green space along Hannah Boulevard is maxmrzed by

placing the larger “7 shaped portlon of the-building to the south end of the property The
exterior stone fmlsh on the bw[dlng is.similar to the finishes on the neighboring ”Lofts” Project. |

;;Parklng spaces were. deszgned with-the-nature-of extended stay- guests, whereby 90 :25% of: the

guests arrive and depart by means other than mdlvrdual vehicles (buses, taxi from alrport vans:
and public transportatlon) In addlt[on, almost all housekeeplng staff uttllze puhlrc
transportatlon R A v

[

Marr[ott Brand Standards Design factors for the building are governed by Marriott- Brand
_ Standards whlch allow mm;mal change ancl are designed to complement the local residential
commumty feel. With our experience as.owners.of the adjacent-TownePlace Suite Hotel and *
comprehenswe economic analy5|s we believe the demand W|Il assure a successful prorect

s




Engineéing o Surueying

. 2418 Haslett Foad

Dear M. Ishaidic - e e

- Township réquirements requests comiments from the Township Engineering Department. - | -

oGregoryA. Petru,P.E.. Co i - ' = _

August 30, 2013

Mr. Younes Ishraidi, P.E. : . _
Meridian Township Engineering Department -~ ' :
5151-Marsh Road ' I _
Okemos, Michigan, 48864-1104 :

Re: Residence Inn By Marriott - MUPUD Submittal

We have prei)al;éd MUI’UD Plans for otr submittal to Meridian Township. One of the

Please find enclosed a propdsed site plan for the Residence Inn for your preliminary".
review and commient. Your written comment back would be greatly appreciated.

If you should have any questioné,fegarding the plans please do not hesitate to contact me- '

at (517) 339-1014, or you can email meat gpetru@kebs.com. . _ -
Sincerely, -~ . . B : . o I

91 0>

Enclosures: Site Plan -

Cc: -Mark Kiéselbaqh

Vo

AN
AUG 30 2013 ‘
]

qn—n-uﬂnnnnnnnunﬂnﬂﬂﬂﬁp'

+

» Haslett, MI 48840 © Phone: 517-338-1014 ¢ Fax; 517-339-8047 o www.kebs.cor




) August30,2f)i3 i ' . o .

. Charter Townéhip.of Meridian :

- Younes Ishraidi, P.E:, Chief Engineer . - ~ _ -
5151 MarshRoad. "+ - : L ' Lo
Okemos, Michigan 48864-1198 : o

‘Re: Resideﬁce Tnn By Martioft Pr_elir’ninarj/ ,Enginée;ing Rep()i“t )

Dear Mr. Tshraidi: ‘
Please find enclosed a set of plans for the Résidence'lnn for your review. The site
is serviced by public water, public sanitary sewer and public and private storm,

_ sewer. I'have summarized each utility below: S

_ Sanitary Sewex: - . . A
There.is existing 8 sanitary sewer along Eyde Parkway that services the existing
parcel.owned by the Eyde Company. A public sewer extension will be necessary B
‘o service the site from Eyde Parkway. The site will be able to be adequately .
serviced by the existing sewer system, it will just require a little more work than
'tying into dni existing stub. ' -

Water Main: , _ - : . o .

There is existing 8” water main along the Noxth side of Eyde Parkway and running

just South'of the hotel (bétween office buildings). There are also.several existing

fire hydrants within the project area (One on the Nogth side of Hannah and one in
‘e SEcomner of the property. *A Tiew 6" water il is proposed along the Bast - T

side of the project to service the building. -A new hydrant will be placed on site. .

The site will bé able to be adequately serviced by the existing water-system in
-place. o g ) N

Storm Sewer: | : o
. There is a large storm sewer system in place along Hannah Boulevard which - -
ultimately goes fo the regional detention. There is a 15” stub provided for this
site af the'North end of the property. The storm seiwer system is, deep enough to
_provide adequate drainage for the site. The storm sewer system ultimately drajns

to the Hannah Farms Detention System, and this site is included in the drainage -
drea. Stormwater management and pre-freatment will be designed as the pfg liﬁ- !‘Fr

1| A6 30

2116 Haslett Road o Haslets, Mi 48840 o Phohe: 597-339-1014 o Fax: 517-339- el o,

¥ 2

BAT7 o ww, kehs. corgl
Yo ho

201




moves further along, in accordance with Townsh1p and Ingham County Drain
Comnusswn standalds and 1equuements N '

If there are any questions legaldmg the pwhmmary engineering repo,rt please feel
free to contact me at (S 17) 339 1014, or email me at gpenu@kebs com.- '

. . \

Singerely,. : - o o ' L

GregPetru P.E. A A - ‘ ' ~l
KEBSInc o C , .




~ August 30, 2013
M1 Mark Hombm ger
‘Meridian Township Fire Depaﬁment (“MTF D”)

5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, M.I 48864

1

Re: _ Residence Inn By Marriott — MUPUD Subniittal

Dea1 M., Hombelgel ' o -. R : R

‘We are pleparlng MUPUD Plans for subrmttal to Mer: 1d1a11 Township. One of the
Townshlp requirements is written comments from the MTFD. - Pleaseé find enclosed 2
“copies each of the proposed site plan'and fhe preliminary utility plan, for Hannah Lofts
for your prelumnary teview and comment. We have shown a preliminary fire hydrant
location and the connectlon point f01 buﬂdmg Your written commcnt back would be

. greatly appreciated. .

<

If you should have any questlons 1egald1ng the plans please do not hesffate to contact me -
at (517) 339 1014 "or you can emall me at ,qpetru@kebs COoMm. :

Sincerely, .

GlegPetru P.E. ' C '
KEBS, Inc.

- Endlosure_s:' 2 Site plans and prelhﬁiﬁary utility plans . -

Ce: Mark Kieselbach

O S T R T K D L Y ) i O R

2116 Haslett Road ¢ Hasleit, MI. 48840 o Phone: 517- 339’1014 o Fax 5’17 339-8047 o mmwkebs com




August 30,2013 © LT

S M.r Bob Peterson, PE. . : : ' .
Ingham County Department of Tlansportaﬁon and Roads (“ICDTR”) ‘ . .
301 Bush Street- .

P 0. Box 38. . oL
Mason, Michigan 48854- 0038

‘Re:  Residence Inn By Matriott — MUPUD Submittal

Dear Mr. Peterson: . -

~ We are preparing MUPUD Plans for submittal (o} Mendlan Townshlp One of the
Township 1equllements is to provide writien comments from ICDTR. Pleasé find
enclosed 2 copies of the proposed site plan for the Residence Inn for your review and
comment. Your written comment back would be gleatly appreciated. -

It you should 11ave 'any_qu'estions 1'egarding the pléns plea‘se do not hesifate to contact nié
at (517) 339-1014, or you can email me at gpetru@kebs.com.

v

Smcerely, ' L ~ | o
Greg Petru, P.E. : o Lo . E .
g —————KEBS Inc———- N VS S e

Enclosures 2 Site Plans - o A_ | : o

"Ce: Mark Kieselbach

man L EINa mu.-r-a«u-;-:‘-::r::.—-u.—sa\l-”-'“d'ﬂ

©116 Haslett Hoad . o Haslett, Mi 48840 o Phone: 517-3381014 ¢ Fax: 517-339-8047 o www.kebs.com




]

Y-

" August 30, 2013

Mz, Dav1d Love

Ingham County Drain Commwsmn (“ICDC”)
P.0. Box.220 '
Mason, Michigan 48854-0220 '

Re:  Residence Inn By Mamriott- MUPUD Submittal

Dear Mr. Love:

We have plepared MUPUD Plans.for a Reszdence Inn for submittal to Meudlan :
Township. One of the Township requirements for the MUPUD is that we submit to the -
ICDC for written commeénts,- Please find enclosed 2 copies of the proposed site plan for
the Residencé Inn for your preliminary review and comment. Your written comment
back to Meridian Tow113h1p would be gleaﬂy applemated :

If you should have any questlons Legmdmg the plans please do not hesitate to contact me
at (517) 339- 1014 or you can emaﬂ me at ,qpetlu(a)kebs com.

Smce’rely,

Gregory A. PQ’[fﬁ,P:E. . o . ‘ S .
CREBS e e

_ Enclo“su'res: éSite Plans -

Ce: Mark Kieselbach

Ci‘..’ﬂ

AUS 30 2013
RS T

- e e
ittt oL L T RS AN,

rﬁmf’ﬁrﬂﬁﬁ? '

27116 Haslett Road o Haslets Ml 48840 ~o-"Phone: 517-338-1014 o Fax: §17-339-8047 o www. kebs. com




Special Use Permit #13131

APPLICANT:

STATUS OF APPLICANT:

REQUEST:

CURRENT ZONING:
LLOCATION:

AREA OF SUBJECT SITE:
EXISTING LAND USE:

EXISTING LLAND USES
IN AREA:

CURRENT ZONING IN AREA:

FUTURE LAND USE
DESIGNATION:

FUTURE LAND USE MAP:

* Denotes Conditional Rezoning

(Hannah Hospitality)
September 19, 2013

Hannah Hospitality, LLC
PO Box 4282
East Lansing, MI 488

Purchase Agreement

Construct a building greater than 25,000 square feet in gross
floor area

*C-2 (Commercial)
S. of Hannah Blvd., E. of Esoteric Way, W. of Eyde Pkwy.
Approximately 2.5 acres

Undeveloped

North: Hannah Boulevard

South: Office

East: Undeveloped

West: Marriott Town Suites Hotel

North: RP (Research Park)
South: *C-2 Commercial}
East: *C-2 (Commercial)
Waest: *C-2 (Commercial)

Office

North: Research Park and Office
South: Office

East: Office

West: Research Park




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

T0: Planning Commission

FROM: ,éj Lt &M“/fé’z’i’“’
Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

DATE; September 19, 2013

RE: Special Use Permit #13131 (Hannah Hospitality}, request to construct a building
totaling more than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area

In conjunction with MUPUD #13024, a special use permit is being requested to construct a single
72,091 square foot building to accommodate a 96-room Residence Inn by Marriott extended stay
hotel. The project location is the approximate 2.5 acres zoned *C-2 (Commercial) located south
of Hannah Boulevard, east of Esoteric Way and west of Eyde Parkway.

Background information has been provided in the staff report associated with MUPUD #13024
dated September 19. A synopsis applicable to the special use permit follows.

Master Plan and Zoning

The Master Plan’s Future Land Use Map designates the subject site in the Office category and it
is zoned *C-2 {Commercial). The parcel exceeds the lot area (approximately 2.5 acres) and lot
width requirements (approximately 260 feet on Hannah Boulevard).

Physical Features

The 2.5 acre parcel is undeveloped. There are no floodplain or wetland areas on the site and the
site has no special designation on the Township’s Greenspace Plan. Topography is generaily
level with spoils areas in the southeast corner of the site. Some existing native trees may be
incorporated into the landscape plan.

Streets and Traffic

Hannah Boulevard will provide access to the site. Hagadorn Road will provide the primary access
to Hannah Boulevard. The Township’s Traffic Consultant had no concerns with the entrance/exit
location but commented about possible pedestrian and bicycle conflicts if lane adjustments to
northbound Hagadoran Road and westbound Hannah Boulevard at the intersection of the two
roads.

*C-2(Commercial) zoning conditioned on development as a MUPUD




SUP #13131 (Hannah Hospitality)
Planning Commission 8/19/13)
Page 2

Utilities

The Department of Public Works and Engineering has indicated that municipal water and sanitary
sewer are available to serve the site. The applicant's engineer provided a capacity analysis
showing capacity exists in the Hannah Farms drain to accommodate the proposed project’s
stormwater runoff.

Staff Analysis

The purpose of the special use permit for structures or groups of structures greater than 25,000
sqjuare feet in size is to consider potential impacts such development may have on adjacent land
uses. The Planning Commission should take into consideration issues related to the use of the
mixed use project including potential hours of operation, number of employees, lighting, and
hoise. The Commission may recommend appropriate conditions be placed on an approval to
address these topics.

Planning Commission Options
The Planning Commission has the option to recommend approval, approval with conditions, or
denial of the special use permit for structures greater than 25,000 square feet in size based on the

standards listed in Section 86-126 of the Code of Ordinances. A resolution will be provided for a
future meeting.

GPLANNINGVGLO\Case Managemen\SUP\ 3131\Staff Reporis\SUP 13131.pei doc




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPNENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, Vi 48864
PLANNING DIVISION PHONE: (517) 8563-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Before submifting this application for review, an applicant may meet with the Director of Community
Planning and Development o discuss the requirements for a spacial use permit and/or submit a
conceptual plan for review fo have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submittal of
the application. If the property or land use is located in the following Zoning districts RD, RCG, RCC,
RN then the applicant must meet with the Planning Director to discuss technical difficulties before
flling a formal application, )

Part |
A Applcant__ Hwaw  Wesexmizty, Lhe
Address of Applicant .
P.o, Boyw Hz¥L '

“Telephone - Work(s1D 884 —¢x7% _ Home _Sra& Fax __ N Email ;7eUIN 6ErcHh
Interest in property (circle one): Owner Tenant ~  Option COther @ ML Conf.
(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.) %%Sﬁ

B, Site address / location / parcel number Z¥53_ N0 {’b’-k{i‘f) faty oF 23F-02-02-20-324 009
Legal description (please attach if necessary)

Ce & LN S

Gurrent zoning Crz—
Use for which permit is requested / project name BuZomae ges. 25,000 38, (SE
Corrasponding ordinance mimber __ §6-L5% T -

C. Developer (if different than applicant) _ 3AM &
Address
Telephone — Work Home Fax

D. Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responsible for deslgn of project if different from appii_cant:
Name _ Ke8S =NC — Geec Peeu .
Address__z il WASLeTT RoaD , WASETC, MT Y4XEYO M
Telephone — Work /sa)334~16Y4 Home _ Saw Fax _(=17) 233-8017

E.  Acreageof all }Sarcels in the project; Gross %S Net_2 S

“F -7 EXplaif e project and development phases:  eRasiEd [biEL DeveLd NENT o= () CHSE - -

G. Total number of: I . -
Existing: structures & bedrooms M offices N parking spaces N carports & (4
garages M & _ Proposed: structures_| _ bedrooms 96 _ offices_3 | parking spaces_loZ.. carports

- O garages_O CYESTRaOM S ‘

H.  Square footage: existing buildfngs“m proposed buildings_ 72011 ®F
Usable Floor area:  existing buildings ¥/4-  proposed buildings_7e, 377 87

L If employees will work on the site, state the number of full time and part time e?loyees working per
shift and hours of operation: 28 TTwL. wird Y SWEF & f@AKT!M

J. Existing Recreation: Type _ NeNE — oPpN Mt Lan b Acreage %S il
Proposed Recreation: Type __outdise %% codpT |27 SF Acreage 2 5 -wml

ouTRis i~ PATIOM L4 ¥

2567 SF Phee,
Page 1




Existing Open Space: Type YacanT LaND —gnpeveELife? Acreage 25 Kugg

Proposed Open Space: Type _ Gems, Lavgsscaten alefd awess Aceage O .76 AUSS

If Multiple Housing: NI &

Total acres of property

Acres in floodplain Percent of total

Acres In wetland (not in floodplain) Percent of total

Total dwelling units :

Dwelling unit mix: Number of single family detached:  for Rent Condo
Number of duplexes: for Rent Condo
Number of townhouses: for Rent Condo
Number of garden style apariments: for Rent Condo
Number of other dwellings: for Rent Condo

The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

Nonrefundable Fee.

Legal Description of the property.

Evidence of fes or other ownership of the property.

Site Plan containing the information listed In the attachment to this application.

Architectural sketches showing all sides and elevations of the proposed buildings or structurés,
including the project entrance, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be
accompanied by material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and
colors. '

B. A Traffic Study, prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Fvaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Comimiunities,
published by the State Department of Transportation.

. a A traffic assessment will be required for the following:

1) New special uses which could, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate between 50 to 99 directional trips
during a peak hour of traffic.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Atticle IV, Division 2.

D. A fraffic impact study will be required for the following:

1) New special uses which would, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate over 100 directional frips or more
during a peak hour of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day. '

~9).- - Al:other.special uses: requiring a fraffle assessment:as-specified inthe-Township -
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article IV, Division 2.

7. Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anficipated impacts on
the natural features at each phase and at projept completion that contains the following:

a. An inventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified. Natural
features shall include, but are not limited to, wetlands, significant stands of trees or
individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains, waterbodies, identifled
groundwater vulnerable areas, siopes greater than 20 percent, ravines, and vegetative
cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered wildiife.

b. Description of the Impacts on natural features.
C. Description of any proposed efforts to mifigate any negative impacts.

oA W N

The natural features assessment may be waived by the Director of Community Planning and
Development In certain circumstances.

Page 2




M. Any other information specified by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is
deemed necessary to evaluate the application.

N. In addition to the above requirements, or zoning districts, RD, RC, RCC, RN, and CV and Group
Houslng Residential Developments the following is required:

1.
2

3.

Existing and proposed confours of the properly at two foot intervals based on Uhited States
Geological Survey (USGS) data.

Preliminary engineering reports in accordance with the adopted Township water and sewer
standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer.

Ten coples of a report on the intent and scope of the profect including, but not limited to: Number,
size, volume, and dimensions of buildings; number and size of living units; basls of calculations
of floor area and density and required parking; number, size, and type of parking spaces;
architectural sketches of proposed buildings.

Seven copies of the project plans which the Township shall submit to local agencies for review
and comments.

0. In addition to the above requirements, a secial use application in zoning district RP requires the
following material as part of the site plan:

1.

A description of the operafions proposed in sufficient detall to indicate the effects of those
operations in producing traffic congestion, noise, glare, air poliution, water poliution, fire hazards
or safety hazards or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.
Engineering and architectural plans for the treatment and disposal of sewerage and industrial
waste taitings, or unusable by-products.

Englneering and architectural plans for the handling of any excessive traffic congestion, noise,
glave, air pollution, or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

P. Iin additon to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Floodway Fringe of
zoning district GV requires the following:

1. A letter of approval from the State Department of Environmental Quality.
2. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours at a scale of one
Inch representing 100 feet.
3. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits, extent, and elevations of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.
4. A statement from the County Drain Gommissioner, County Health Department, and Director of
Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.
Q. In addition to the above requirements, a speclal use application for a use in the Groundwater Recharge
e é}.eaof»-z—oﬁingwd—isjtﬁ&- CV_l’eqUil'e_é'ﬂié f(‘)“‘o,‘ﬁ}iﬁ‘g":: S-S oottt o oL T ZT"__‘"'_‘“'. LT
1. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours.
2. < Amap showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits and extent of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.
3. A statement from the County Draln Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviéwed and approved the proposal.

R. [ addition to the above requirements, the Township Code of Ordinances, Article VI, should be reviewed
~for the following special uses: group housing residential developments, mobile home parks,
nonresidential structures and uses in residentlal districts, planned community and regional shopping
center developments, sand or gravel plts and quarries, sod farms, junk yards, sewage freatment and
disposal installations, camps and clubs for outdoor sports and bulldings greater than 25,000 square feet

in gross floor area,

S.

Page 3




Partll SUP REQUEST STANDARDS
: Township Code of Ordinances, Saction 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application
that complies with the standards stated in the Township Ordinance, condifions imposed pursuant to
the Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statuies will be approved. Your
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in ifs review of your
application.

(1)  The project is consistent with the intent and pufposes of this chapter.

(2) The project.is consistent with applicable land use po[icfes contained in the Township's comprehensive
development plan of current adoption.

(3)  The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and appiopriate
in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a use will not
change the essential character of the same area. -

(4)  The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.
(5)  The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community.

6 The project is adequately served by public facilittes, such as existing roads, schools, stormwater
drainags, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service,

(7)  The project is adequately served by public sanitation facllities if so designed. If on-site sanitation facilitles
for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shall be properly
deslgned and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed project.

(8)  The project will not involve uses, acfivities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of
operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason of excessive
production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

(9)  The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of
' the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers,
streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas. . :

Part i .

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or

Commissions, Township staff member(s) and the Township's representatives or experts the right to enter onto

_ . therabove described-property-(or-as-described:in the attached-information) In'my (our) absence forthe-purpose----——
. of gathering information Including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs, -

{ﬁgYes 1 No (Please check one)

By the signature(s) attached tereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and

acctm/payng documentation is, to the best of my (our} knowledge, true and accurate
/n:-', - ' jqueau"afr 3101';.0(3

smm}' of Apglicant Date (|
o
fj’—fg/; __,_(-M’ Lﬁ

Type/Print Name

Fee: Received bleéte: /4? ia(l @/’MNA{/L‘ »41«’—?9«,4'4 ,3&; Wi
! '

Pags 4




SUP RESPONSES
Residence Inn — By Marriott

. The project is'consistent with the intent and purposes of the Township Ordinance. Section
86-404 allows for development of a hotel within the C-2 zoning district by special use permit.
The C-2 district also allows buildings over 25,000 s.£. to be permitted by SUP. The hotel is
within an existing MUPUD that has planned for a hotel in this location. The setbacks and
standards of the C-2 zoning district have been met. The one exception would be that we only
provide a 10’ parking setback on the West side instead of 15°.

The project is consistent with current land use policies in the Township’s comprehensive
development plan. This property is part of a larger grouping of properties that were rezoned
to MUPUD for commercial and residential development purposes. The proposed
development will construct a new hotel with approximately 90-100 rooms.

The project is to be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious
and appropriate in appearance with the existing and intended character of the area and will
not change the essential character of the area. The proposed project consists of a new. hotel
that is designed to be harmonious with the adjacent and surrounding uses. It will provide
walk-ability to the existing pedestrian system and provide additional connectivity between
Hagadorn Road and the existing Lodges of East Lansing Developments.

The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses, The
proposed project will provide walking connections to the existing pathways along Hannah
Blvd and provide a necessary link of the sidewalk from the existing hotel to the East toward
the Lodges of East Lansing.

The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties. The
proposed project will develop a portion of existing vacant fand for the construction of a new
hotel. The surrounding businesses will see an increase in commercial activity from the
addition of residents to the area,

The project is adequately served by public facilitics. Regional detention is available on the
project site and was constructed previously with capacity for development of the subject
property. The proposed project will construct an internal stormwater system that will pretreat
the stormwater prior to connecting to the existing 15 and 24” drains within Hannah
Boulevard. (There are stubs onto our property). The project will construct one entrance
connection to Hannah Blvd to support the development. Public safety and public recreation
are available in the area,

.- “Ihe-project is adequately served-by public sanitation facilities. Public sanitary and-water
mains are located near the property and were constructed with sufficient capacity to support
development of this property. The sanitary sewer will require some off-site work, but it is
provided for this parcel.

The project will not be detrimental to persons, propetty, or general welfare from excessive
traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors. The proposed project consists of an extended
stay hotel with residents that will use the premises to do business, visit children at school,
visit to attend MSU events, etc. No manufacturing or construction operations are proposed.
No other activities, processes, materials, or equipment is proposed which would produce the
detriments listed above.

The project will not directly or indirectly create adverse impacts on natural resources of the
Township. The proposed project will construct new storm piping and utilize low impact
treatment methods to collect and pretreat stormwater prior to outletting to the existing
watershed. The project will try to keep as many of the existing trees on-site as possible,




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Jé/‘da/@ (( )z,quﬂh

‘Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

PNt 1yl

Martha K. Wyatt
Associate Planner/Landscape Archttect

DATE: September 20, 2013
RE: Haslett Road Rezoning

A petition was submitted on August 20, 2013 requesting the Township fo initiate the rezoning of
sight (8) properties from PO (Professional and Office) to the residential zoning classification of RB
(Single Family-High Density). The subject properties are located between Babbitt Street and Cade
Street. Two (2) of the properties are located on the south side of Haslett Road, at 1443 and 1449
Haslett Road. The remaining six (6) properties are located on the north side of Haslett Road as
follows; 1404, 1408, 1416, 1422, 1434, and 1438 Haslett Road. The petition was signed by each
property owner.

Zoning

The properties are part of the Supervisor's Plat of Haslett, created in 1922. The plat contains the
properties located north and south of Haslett Road, beginning at the Grand Trunk Railroad and
stretching east to just past Cade Street.

The subject properties are currently zoned PO (Professional and Office), with the exception of
1408 Haslett Road which has a combination zoning of C-2 and PO. The property at 1408 Haslett
Road is comprised of Lot 52 (where the house is located) which is zoned PO, and Lot 50 and 51
which are located north of Lot 52 and are zoned C-2 (Commercial). The property owner is
requesting the entire property be rezoned from PO and C-2 to RB.

The 2005 Master Plan designates the six (6) subject properties on the north side of Haslett Road
as Commercial and the two (2) subject properties on the south side of Haslett Road as Office.

Based on file information the properties have been zoned PO since 1960. Staff is unsure when
the properties transitioned from residential zoning (1948 zoning map) to office zoning as shown on
the 1960 zoning map. PO district standards include minimum 5,000 square foot lots (or 0.11
acres) and minimum 50 foot lot widths. Each of the subject properties meets the PO standards.
The northern portion of 1408 Haslett Road, zoned C-2, is land-locked and does not meet the
standards of C-2 district standards which requires a minimum 100 feet of frontage along a street.




Haslett Road Rezoning
Planning Commission (9/20/13)
Page 2

ZONING MAP

-

Staff Analysis

According to Township records, the construction date for each house is as follows: 1404 Haslett
Road (1912); 1408 Haslett Road (1801); 1416 Haslett Road (1904); 1422 Haslett Road (1906);
1434 Haslett Road (1914); 1438 Hasleit Road {1904); 1443 Haslett Road (1920); and 1449
Haslett Road (1942). The properties have been residential in nature since the houses were
constructed. Information is not available to explain why the zoning for the subject properties
changed from residential (1948) to office (1960) however staff assumes there was an assumption
the office district would expand along both sides of Haslett Road and the existing single-family
houses would eventually be replaced with office buildings and office uses,

The current property owners intend to maintain the residential use however PO zoning does not
permit residential uses; therefore the existing residential use is considered nonconforming.

Section 86-619 addresses nonconforming uses of structures and land.
Section 86-619(1) states, No existing structure devoted fo a nonconforming use may be

enlarged, extended, constructed, reconstructed, moved, or siructurally altered unless the
use of the structure is changed to a use permitted in the district in which it is located.




Haslett Road Rezoning
Planning Commission {9/20/13)
Page 3

Other restrictions are outlined in Section 86-619 regarding alterations to existing structures
devoted tc a nonconforming use, or a siructure and land in combination devoted to a
nonconforming use. Alterations to a building devoted in whole or part to any nonconforming use
are fimited as outlined in Section 86-620. If the structure or structure and land in combination are
devoted to a nonconforming use, variances cannot be granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals as
this would be deemed a use variance.

Each property would become a conforming use if the property was rezoned from PO to RB.
Planning Commission Options

The following motion has been provided.

Motion to initiate rezoning of the following properties from the current zoning to RB
(F‘:.‘;ci’:g!e Family-High Density):_1404, 1408, 1416, 1422, 1434, 1438, 1443, and 1449 Haslett

Attachment
1. Petition from property owners dated August 20, 2013

GACOMMUN PLNG & DEVIPLNGWARTHA\CASES 2013\REZVi408 HASLETT RD REZONINGY408 HASLETT PC memot




20 August 2013

Meridian Township Planning Commission,

We, the undersigned, are requesting that Meudlan Township initiates the rezoning of our
properties located on Haslett Road, Haslett, Michigan from Professional and Office to RB
residential.
Many of these homes were built in the early 1900°s and have been used as residences

* since then, The properties were re-zoned in 1970 to Professional Office with the
expectation that the town of Haslett would develop eastward. That did not occur, and all
of these propemes have continued to be residences since that time.
We appreciate your attention regarding this matter. If you wish to contact us concerning

this change, we have each given our name, property identification number, address, and
phone number, and signed this request.

%@ﬂ/v‘u ¥4 ( /;)ZZV p)@ (ll"( e O]ﬁ L)

//Z&;/ u< oL /}/(/u M(_‘LYY L(%(L M.] ‘\E)\"
P\Q\t Holean
Kcﬁ&xi A, Hmé{m

* see // 2
N ot han Q_\\ A3 %m e
ES\’\\&\* D. <‘9 pev e

Bﬁ\’\ Dn A(}.y

Cip

U PQWHWP

ﬂ SEP 0 9 2613

..............................

G ’H‘Cxt\'\ €1 ‘}‘ S




. | #%/ﬁﬂ/ﬁzzx_w JML%F/L/ PEJL rr _l_? Ji_
R S T ?fﬁ_{_’ g?f EL : %_!I,___.__
B ARG 04 - o0k SISO U, é'j._ |
_____________ o/ ’/() 5 [/{"w Jo (fd) ,ﬁw{? 4 /zﬂ4,7‘/ Jéﬁmx B
B B s S5ER60T o
I _ﬁ j?ﬂé}u% (ej Q}/&l 5@(2‘#{/{4@, O}és
B S I '_:
oA e @A Jwé S JMW@@ o
o *__.-;____:_';:@l) 359~ &)éOC’)’ | - e
S ﬁ@@w &. @m ﬁ’m)"ma O;JT 5
BN EENEENCER _“ 500040

- // /4 Alas e gid. _

S Pl 399-2375 I

] ﬁ@//%,f@_ b/Z?c//g L 4 ar vi g6 J4 lle Ep.

- A) 2% 0 @7_\'%*302’%? ol  ____ :

oL ' \L\2 Q \'&m\ o) E'Hj Q\J o | i B )

e lt’\‘“\f) \ j %%L, - e

s 2@&“% 559~ %ﬁ o
(66” 5 1‘717[ (700 S -

o %W I — Ra)/ Jﬂmgm
o _fm_%?%\m% Ré\ SR
e %\G&Sl@% QUi _Ek%‘é%t)_, S MKQ?“\L Jm_rg!en
\ 1B LJDU?\ \0\‘5% %Mj&,;? ﬁ;{ﬁ@(},w -




|

|

PREIATG

I

“J“-‘K\ BV &/‘)\ \\

WAL WesNel g

T 7 33~ ~02 b0 - 3o~ oil o L o]

B /qgcﬂ iJ’ké(.U}(' \QOQ o H’I SE O 9 2913 s
e 7/, %/7 «5% opsf o n}:ggf:fii:{}::i‘._; o

- AL CZLM ____f\/aj”\mh M\cwa
R ;/ EE:.’Q,‘?::‘;Q;:;_{J SBo4 00
L lwaz /SZLM—C Ko . 1 . o
| Hastire ek . S e
R TS v 270 N RS

_____ |.5171 339 p268 L |
o ,w/{f R Laf/&r\ R . JIS ﬁ’lﬂ@i" > 7/ /J(J"

_____ Lot v R f g';' R
L Istoaseaay S
o Wﬁ_.___‘fy/@kﬁf o Ben Dildey.
RIS %— THeEA - O0Z - - o




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUN

TO: Planning Commission

\QZ/Zé,L;C_/CLﬁyL@KL/é_,{

Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

DATE: September 19, 2013

RE: 2005 Master Plan Goals and Objectives

The Meridian Township Economic Development Corporation (EDC) has reviewed the Goals and
Objectives and provided the attached comments for the Planning Commission’s consideration.

At the September 9, 2103 meeting, the Planning Commission discussed the Township Board's
revisions to the 2005 Master Plan Goals and Objectives. A motion was passed requesting staff
prepare a clean copy of the document for approval at the September 23 meeting. The clean copy
is attached as well as an updated version of the Goals and Objectives with strike-outs and capitals.
The following motion is provided to approve the document as received and transmit it to the
Township Board for authorization to distribute for comments to surrounding communities and
agencies.

MOTION

| MOVE to approve the revised 2005 Master Plan Goals and Objectives and. transmit them to the
Township for authorization to distribute to surrounding communities and appropriate agencies as
required by the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, Public Act 33 of 2008.

Attachments

1. Recommended changes from the Economic Development Corporation

2. Master Plan Goals and Objectives — Clean copy of Township Board revisions
3. Master Plan Goals and Objectives — Edited copy of Township Board revisions

Gi\Community Planning & Development\Planning\GLO2005 Master Plan\2005 Master Plan Update\Goals\PC Meme 9-19-13.doc




MEMORANDUM

TO: Pianning Commission
3
FROM: % Mé‘/ Al
Peter Menser

Associate Planner
DATE: September 20, 2013

RE: Recommended changes to proposed Master Plan goals and objectives

The Meridian Township Economic Development Corporation (EDC), during a special meeting
held on September 19, 2013, reviewed the proposed Master Plan goals, objectives, and
strategies. The following outlines edits and additions recommended by the EDC. The EDC
would also like to include a reference to the Farmers’ Market where appropriate. -

Township Board edits are shown in CAPS, EDC recommendations are shown in bold (with the
exception of headings). .

GOAL 3: ENHANCE THE VIAB]LETY OF TOWNSHIP BUSINESSES
Objective A: Upgrade commerclal areas.
Strategies:

1. Update-the Grand-River-Gorridor-Study-by-in
- PARTICIPATE IN REGIONAL

MMW@@M@H—&H@
EFFORTS TO REDEVELOP THE GRAND RIVER CORRIDOR. Incorporate and
participate in regional efforts to redevelop the Grand River corridor.

. urse-of-the-study;-ad
sonforming-mixeduse-issues: IDENTIFY STRATEGIES TO MAINTAIN THE HASLETT
ROAD COMMERCIAL AREA’'S TRADITIONAL CHARACTER. Identify strategies to
improve and enhance the Haslett Road commercial area. ,

3. Encourage—implementation—of-the—Okemos—BDA—Integrated—Plan. ENCOURAGE
REDEVELOPMENT OF THE DOWNTOWN OKEMOS AREA USING THE
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) INTEGRATED PLAN AS A GUIDE.

4. Update-the-2004-Newton-Area-Study-to-acknowledgeapprovedand-uses-and-evaluate
srtunities—for—walkable—urban—design.  EVALUATE OPPORTUNITIES FOR
WALKABLE URBAN DESIGN. Adopt strategies for walkable urban design.




Planning Commission (September 30, 2013)
EDC Master Plan goals and objectives recommendations

“Page 2
5. -

Encouta tract hiteat hich_t . ittt . ! E
innovate-design-andlandscaping. Encourage quality architecture that enhances the
environment through innovative design and landscaping.

Identify specific areas where the “form-based code” technique may be appropriately
applied and-make-recommendations-based-on-theresulis-of-the-study.

Objective B: Develop the Township's commeréial core into a viable and vibrant district.

Strategies:

1.

Initiate—a—study—of —alternative—design—schemes—to—promote—walkable—urbanism-
CONDUCT AND/OR PARTICIPATE IN STUDIES WHERE APPRIOPRIATE. The EDC
recommends removing this strategy.

upperfioor-rental-aparments-in-the-commercial-core: EXPLORE THE VIABILITY OF
UPPER FLOOR RESIDENCES IN THE COMMERCIAL CORE.

W@Wﬁg&%@%%&s@—%%&pﬁb%—d%ﬁ%wmf
e—commercial—eore. CONTINE. TO ENGAGE THE PUBLIC IN

DECIDING THE DIRECTION FOR DEVELOPMENT IN THE COMMERCIAL CORE.
Engage Township boards and commissions in determining the direction for
development and redevelopment in the commercial core.

Explore—options—for Initiate public-private parinerships to revitalize the Township's
commercfa! core.

Develop the Township's center into a vibrant mixed-use district th;eugh—theuaé@ﬁen—ef
planed-or-committed-office-and-residentiaHand-uses-in-and-adjacentio-the-core-area,

Objective C: Improve the-attractiveness-of the Township’s entrances and transportation

corridors.

Strategies:

1.

Investigate Seek grant-based funding opportunities to improve landscaping along major
thoroughfares.

Create a series of well-designed and-attractively landscaped entrances along the main
roads entering the community.

Promote opportunities for public art.




Planning Commission (September 30, 2013)
EDC Master Plan goals and objectives recommendations
Page 3

The following are all new goals recommended by the EDC to add to the goals objectives, and
strategies of the Master Plan. The intent is not to delete any existing goals but to renumber the
existing goals (four through seven).

GOAL 4: ATTRACT NEW BUSINESS AND RETAIN EXISTING BUSINESSES

Objective A: Maintain an active department dedicated to economic development.

Strategies:

1. Maintain staff dedicated to economic development and business attraction and
retention. :

2. Provide the training necessary for the department to be‘ successful,

3. Contract with pnvate entities as needed to support economic and business
development.

4. Establish performance metrics to measure success.

5. Communicate with and utilize the resources of the EDC, MABA, and DDA to encourage

economic development.

Objective B: Provide the tools and resources necessary for business attraction and

retention.
Strategies: _
1. Provide businesses with the information necessary to make an investment in the
community.
2. Provide businesses with a point of contact to walk them through the process of investing

in the Township.

3. Provide pertinent information to businesses of the benefits to an investment in the
Township (i.e. schools, parks, etc.}.

4. Support the Meridian Asset Resource Center (MARC) and other regional resource
organizations,

Objective C: Implement strategies to adopt results from recent Grand River corridor
visioning project.

Strategies:

1. Create a Township economic development plan for the corridor to ensure development
and redevelopment readiness,

2. Publicize and provide easy access of corridor findings to community at large.

3. Create a pipeline of grant ready projects.




Planning Commission {September 30, 2013)
EDC Master Plan goals and objectives recommendations
Page 4

GOAL 5: CREATE AND MARKET AN EFFECTIVE TOWNSHIP BRAND

Objective A: Harmonize and market existing Township branding efforts.

Strategies:
1. Coordinate efforts of the entities currently engaged in.developing a Township brand.
2, Streamline implementation of a consistent message for Township branding.

Objective B: Partner with a private sector organization to develop a Township brand.

Strateqgies:

1. Create a workgroup fo develop and market a Township brand.

2. Utilize the Township brand to promote the benefits of living and working in the
Township.

3. Utilize the Township brand as an economic development tool.

GOAL 6: DEVELOP A SYSTEM OF METRICS TO GAUGE TOWNSHIP PERFORMANCE
Objective A: ldentify, track, and review metrics.

Strategies:
1. Share and promote metrics.

2. Partner with EDC to create and publish annual report.




GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND STRATEGIES

The fundamental statement of community values, the personal values, the values relating to
government and the vision for the year 2020 provide the foundation upon which subsequent policy
decisions in this Plan rests. To guide the formulation of specific policy decisions, the Planning
Commission established a more detailed set of goals and objectives, and strategies for pursuing
them.

The Planning Commission presents the following set of specific goals, which are derived from the
statements of community values (no priority is implied):

Goal 1: Preserve and strengthen residential neighborhoods.
Goal 2: Preserve open space and natural areas.

Goal 3; Enhance the viability of Township businesses.

Goal 4: Maintain and expand a diverse park system.

Goal 5 Mainfain essential public services.

Goal 6: Provide and Support an Efficient, Safe, and Environmentally Sensitive
Multi-modal Transportation Network.

B Goal 7: Promote efficient and sustainable growth principles.

For each of these goals, a series of objectives is stated, and for most of the objectives, one or

more strategies for achieving this objective are specified.

GOAL 1: PRESERVE AND STRENGTHEN RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS

Objective A: Maintain a community of desirable, attractive residential neighborhoods.

Strategies:
1. Prevent inconsistent uses from encroaching into residential areas.

2. Continue to support the designation and preservation of historic neighborhoods
and residences.

3. Designate appropriate neighborhoods as special land use areas and adopt
zoning specific to their needs.

4. Encourage cluster developments, mixed use and other compact residential
choices closer to shopping, public transit and other services.

5. Ensure that the Future Land Use Map has a range of residential densities which
will result in a diversity of housing that meets the needs of various income levels
and hpuseho[d types.

Master Plan Goals Update . September 5, 2013
Township Board Revisions - Clean ' ‘ 1




Objective B: Ensure new residential developments meet high standards of visual
attractiveness, heaith and safety, and environmental sensitivity.

GOAL 2:

Objective A:

Strategies:

1.

Minimize erosion and the intrusion of roads, pathways, houses, and driveways
into wetlands and floodplains in residential developments.

. Continue to require the planting of trees along rights-of-way, and the

replacement of trees when they are damaged, destroyed, or dissased.

Encourage residential design that enhances use of outdoor areas for recreation,
community walkability and integration with public transit.

Lay out new residential developments to accommodate public transit, for
example, by providing pedestrian connections to bus stops and by designing for
curb side bus stops near entrances.

. In all subdivisions and residential developments, encourage layouts which

maintain maximum green space and/or common open space.

PRESERVE OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL AREAS

Adopt policies and programs that maximize the preservation of open spaces,
natural areas, other undeveloped areas and agricultural land uses in the
Township.

Strategies:

1.

Continue to develop and implement Township policies regarding the protection
of open space land and natural areas via zoning, the public purchase of iand,
conservation easements, and development rights, and other appropriate
techniques.

. Encourage landowners to donate natural areas or open spaces to the

Township, and to place their properties under the protection of the Farmland
and Open Space Preservation (Part 361) or the Conservation and Historic
Preservation Easement (Part 21) of PA 451 of 1994 Natural Resources and
Environmental Protection Act, where appropriate.

. Encourage landowners to donate land or development rights to non-profit land

trusts.

. Continue to coordinate efforts with the Park Commission to support and

promote the preservation of open space and environmentally sensitive lands in
the Meridian recreation areas through donations of land with natural, open
space and ecological and/or historical significance.

. Preserve the ecological integrity of the Red Cedar River through zoning,

voluntary agreements with landowners, donation of land to the Township, or the
purchase of land, scenic easements, and development rights, where
appropriate.

8. Develop a tree preservation ordinance to protect significant mature trees.

Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013
Township Board Revisions - Clean 2




' Objective B: Conserve wetlands, floodplains, and other water retention areas.

Strategies:
1. Identify all wetlands, floodplains, and other water retention areas.

2. Continue to communicate and coordinate with the Michigan Department of
Environmental Quality on activities affecting lakes, streams, and wetlands.

3. Discourage development within wetlands, floodplains, floodplain fringe areas,
and water retention areas.

4. Support the Environmental Commission’s educational efforts to minimize
infiltration of salt, fertilizer, herbicide, and pesticide. ‘

Objective C: Link open spaces and natural areas into a network of continuous greenways
throughout the Township.

Strategies:
1. Continue to use the Greenspace Plan as a guide for determining how natural

areas can be linked into continuous greenways throughout the Township.

2. Work with the Land Preservation Board and Park Commission to continue the
establishment of a continuous greenway along the Red Cedar River through the
identification of additional parcels of land which are important to the ecological
and visual integrity of the Red Cedar River.

3. Utilize land planning methods, purchases of land and development rights, and
plat, site plan, and other review processes to create and maintain continuous
greenways.

4. Encourage the Environmental Commission to develop educational programs
about the importance of protecting endangered animals and plants, ecosystems
and other unigque or sensitive natural features.

Objective D: Protect groundwater recharge areas in the Township.

Strategies:
1. Support regional efforts to protect groundwater recharge areas.

2. Continue to educate citizens about the importance of protecting groundwater
recharge areas.

3. Use zoning and other appropriate land management techniques to protect
important groundwater recharge areas.

Objective E: Preserve greenbelts, open spaced and natural areas and create pathways by
encouraging the use of planned unit development or other suitable zoning
strategies for new residential developments.

Objective F. Work with the Park Commission, Department of Public Works and
Engineering and the school districts, where appropriate, to maximize the
amount of land left in a natural state as common open space to encourage
developers and builders

Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013
Township Board Revisions - Clean 3




GOAL 3: ENHANCE THE VIABILITY OF TOWNSHIP BUSINESSES

Objective A: Upgrade commercial areas.

Strategies:

1.
2.

Participate in regional efforts to rebl_evelop the Grand River corridor.

Identify strategies to maintain the Haslelt Road commercial area's traditional
character.

. Encourage redevelopment of the downtown Okemos area using the Downtown

Development Authority (DDA) Integrated Plan as a guide.

4. Evaluate opportunities for walkable urban design.

5. Cooperate with regional partners and other entities to participate in studies. |

8. Encourage attractive architecture which harmonizes with the environment

through innovative design and landscaping.

. ldentify specific areas where the form-based code techniqgue may be

appropriately applied and make recommendations based on the results of the
study.

Objective B: Develop the Township’s commercial core into a viable and vibrant district.

Strategies:

1.
2.
3.

Conduct and/or participate in studies where appropriate.
Explore the viability of upper floor residences in the commercial core.

Continue to engage the public in deciding the direction for development in the
commercial core.

Explore options for public-private partnerships fo revitalize the Township’s
commercial core. '

Develop the Township's center into a vibrant mixed use district, through the
addition of planned or committed office and residential land uses in and
adjacent to the core area.

Objective C: Improve the attractiveness of the Township’s entrances and transportation
corridors.

Strategies: :

1. Investigate grant-based funding opportunities to improve landscaping along
major thoroughfares.
2. Create a series of well-designed and attractively landscaped entrances along
the main roads entering into the community.
Master Plan Goals Update September §, 2013

Township Board Revisions - Clean 4




GOAL 4:

Objective A:

MAINTAIN AND EXPAND A DIVERSE PARK SYSTEM

Continue to expand the Meridian Township park and recreational system to
meet the recreational needs of residents into the future.

Strategies:
1. Pursue acquisitions that target current and future demands of residents.

2. Employ acquisition strategies that leverage available dollars to secure
maximum property for the value.

3. Support Pedestrian/Bicycle Pathway linkages to parks and recreation
facilities.

4. Provide accessible facilities and leisure opportunities for persons of all
physical abilities and socio-economic characteristics.

Objective B: Develop and support Meridian Township park development and recreation
programming that is diverse, widely distributed, fiscally respon5|b!e, and
represents community needs.

Strategies:

1. Support the Park Commission’s continuing efforts to pursue public input in
determining park and recreation development needs.

2. Utilize cooperative methods of providing recreation facilities by working with
local recreation associations, schools, businesses, neighborhood groups and
associations to provide diverse recreation programs.

3. Increase coordination between the Township Board, Park Commission and
Land Preservation Advisory Board to maximize the potential benefits and
enhance stewardship of open space, natural areas and park lands.

4. Encourage developers to incorporate parks and recreation amenities in new
developments to complement the efforts of the Park Commission.

5. Continue to promote fiscal responsibility through partnerships and
collaborative opportunities, grant support, sponsorships and donations, and
encouraging volunteerism.

6. To provide resources necessary to maintain and deveiop a diverse parks and
recreation system that:

a. Proves a high quality of life for our community residents.
b. Provides necessary support for maintenance and operation of these
amenities.

GOAL. 5: MAINTAIN ESSENTIAL PUBLIC SERVICES

Objective A: Ensure that any future growth Is consistent with the Township's present or
planned capacity for sewage freatment, public water, and other utility
systems.

Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013

Township Board Revisions - Clean 5




Obijective B: Maintain police, fire, and ambulance setvice to all areas of the community.

Objective C: Maintain quality library service for the community.

Objective D: Use land use policies to assist the public school districts which are a valued
community asset that makes Neridian Township a unique and desirable
place to live.

Strategies:

1. Continue and/or initiate land use policies that attract families with students.

2. Support the Park Commission’s agreement with the School Districts to
coordinate park facilities and programs.

3. Support street and pathway improvements that provide safe access routes for
school children.

Objective E: Promote cooperation between adjoining communities, school districts, and
appropriate agencies.

GOAL 6: PROVIDE AND SUPPORT AN EFFICIENT, SAFE, AND
ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE MULTI-MODAL TRANSPORTATION
NETWORK

Objective A: Evaluate the existing transportation network and identify problems,
including traffic congestion, safety, environment, and aesthetics, which can
be solved at acceptable cost.

Strategies:
1. Cooperate with county, regional and state entities to develop strategies to
improve traffic flow.

Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013

Strategies:

1. Focus growth into an urban services district to ensure efficient and fiscally
responsible use of public services.

2. Routinely assess the demands on the utility systems from developments to
determine available capagity for future development based on demographics.

3. Routinely inventory water, sewer and other utility systems capacity.

Maintain and upgrade the infrastructure (water, sewers, roads, community
facilities) of the Township through the Capital Improvements Program'’s
systematic scheduling of infrastructure construction, maintenance, and
renovation.

5. Continue to use Special Assessment Districts to finance infrastructure projects.

Incorporate appropriate recommendations from Tri-County Regional Planning
Commission’s Wellhead Protection Audit for regional best practices to protect
the public water supply.

Township Board Revisions - Clean 6




2, Consider zoning and other design strategies such as Complete Streets as
effective means of ensuring safe and efficient travel for all modes of
transportation.

Objective B: Maintain local roads.

Strategies:

1. Support improvements to local streets when a special assessment district
request has been received from local residents.

2. Review reconstruction and expansion of local non-subdivision streets through
the Capital Improvements Program process when 50 percent of the
improvement’s funding will be paid for by the Township or its residents through
special assessment districts.

Objective C: Develop a Complete Streets policy for all users of Township roads.

Sirategies:

1. Define a vision for a Complete Streets program.

2. Review current policies to identify inconsistencies and impediments to

implementing a complete streets policy.

3. Conduct planning, regulatory and physical audits of current sireet designs as

needed and financially feasible.

4. Coordinate the Pedestrian-Bicycle Pathway Plan with Safe Routes to School

policies and other Township plans.

5. Share the Township’s vision and work with transportation and road authorities.

Objective D: Expand and improve the Pedestrian/Bicycle Pathway Plan.

Strafegies:

1. Continue to implement the requirement for sidewalks as determined

necessary.

2. Continue to implement the pedestrian/bicycle pathway system through site

plan review.

3. Continue to support the pedestrian/bicycle pathway millage for construction

and maintenance of the Township’s pedestrian/bicycle pathway system.

4. Investigate alternative surfacing materials to reduce the amount of impervious

surface materials used in the construction of the pedestrian/bicycle system.

5. Continue to investigate strategies.for safe and efficient travel for bicyclists and

pedestrians.

6. Coordinate the Pedestrian/Bicycle Pathway Plan with parks, schools, reserves,

Greenspace Plan, neighborhoods, and other destinations,
Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013

Township Board Revisions - Clean 7




Objective E: Encourage the use of public transportation.

Strategies:

1. Encourage and promote public transportation service to any new developments
and in conjunction with redevelopment via site plan review.

2. Institute design standards for site plan review to ensure public transportation
access to all segments of the population but particularly those with physical
disabilities.

Objective F: Coordinate Meridian Township's transportation planning with regional
planning efforts administered by the Tri-County Regional Planning

Commission and recorded in the 2035 Regional Transpotrtation Plan.

Strategies:

1. Coordinate fransportation planning and road improvements for all non-local
streets with the region’s long range plan.

2. Advocate and promote the Township’s needs and interests in transportation
improvements with transportation and road authorities.

GOAL 7: PROMOTE EFFICIENT AND SUSTAINABLE GROWTH PRACTICES
Objective A: Implement sustainable energy and environmental practices throughout the

Township utilizing the most current best practices

Strategies:

1. Budget funds to have Township buildings aséesseci for energy efficiency a
minimum of once every five years.

2. For Meridian Township procurement purposes, when equivalent products or
setvices are available, preference should be given to the more sustainable
services or products.

3. Encourage electric car charging stations.

Establish a minimum level of LEED certification or the equivalent for all
projects undertaken by the Township.

5. Establish ordinances providing incentives for redevelopment that emphasizes
infill development, building reuse and/or deconstruction.

7. Increase the use of alternative transportation modes for commuting and
recreation by encouraging the use of mixed use planned unit developments
and implementing the Greenway Plan.

8. Explore methods through ordinances or by providing incentives for existing
husinesses to upgrade their parking lots and landscaping to increase tree
cover and shade to be energy efficient and environmentally friendly.

9. Explore incentives for new or redeveloped projects to be LEED certified or
equivalent.

Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013

Township Board Revisions - Clean 8




Objective B:

Objective C:

Objective D:

Objective E:

Ohjective F:

Develop Township policies to balance and manage growth.

Maintain open spaces and natural features in suburban and rural areas of the
Township. '

Strategies:
1. Continue to develop zoning standards and Township policies.

2. Continue to encourage and support voluntary citizen land conservancy efforts
which maintain the Township's open spaces, natural features, and rural areas.

Define an urban services district to promote walkable community
development and dynamic community improvement through redevelopment.

Strategies:
1. Promote land use policies that emphasize compact infill development.

2. Investigate opportunities to maximize the use of existing infrastructure through
development and redevelopment within the urban services district.

3. Investigate additional strategies to provide incentives for development and
redevelopment within the urban services district.

Encourage development in Meridian Township that leads fo sustainable land
use.

Strategies:
1. Engage all stakeholders to study new techniques for the control and
management of development.

2. Review the legality and suitability of these techniques for Meridian Township.
Prepare and implement a redevelopment strategy

Strategies;

Eliminate inflexible or obsolete zening regulations.
Identify priority redevelopment sites,
Expand public participation.

bl

Prepare annual reports to the Township Board reporting progress towards the
stated benchmarks and recommending any needed changes.

g:\planning\glo\2005 Master Plan\2008 Master Plan Updale\Goals\Goals 9-56-13 Clean

Master Plan Goals Update , : September 5, 2013
Township Board Revisions - Clean g




GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND STRATEGIES

The fundamental statement of community values, the personal values, the values relating to
government and the vision for the year 2020 provide the foundation upon which subsequent policy
decisions in this Plan rests. To guide the formulation of specific policy decisions, the Planning
Commission established a more detailed set of goals and objectives, and strategies for pursuing
them. While recommended by-the-Planning Commission;-many-of these-goals-and-objectives-can
MWGMMWM@W@%MW@W&MG%

The Planning Commission presents the following set of specific goals, which are derived from the
statements of community values (no priority is implied):

Goal 1: Preserve and strengthen residential neighborhoods.
Goal 2: Preserve open space and natural areas.
Goal 3: Enhance the viability of Township businesses.

E
B
|
B Goal 4. Maintain and expand a diverse park system.
B Goal 5. Maintain essential public services.

2|

Goal 6 Provide and Support an Efficient, Safe, and Environmentally Sensitive
Multi-modal Transportation Network.

B Goal 7: Promote efficient and sustainable growth principles.

For each of these goals, a series of objectives is stated, and for most of the objectives, one or
more strategies for achieving this objective are specified.

GOAL 1: PRESERVE AND STRENGTHEN RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS

Objective A: Maintain a community of desirable, attractive residential neighborhoods.

Strafegies:

1 —Enforce all Township-Ordinances-and-all-applicable-codes-as-mandated-by the
State-of Michigan—

2. 1. Prevent inconsistent uses from encroaching into residential areas.

3. 2. Continue to support the designation and preservation of historic
neighborhoods and residences.

4. 3. Consider designating-the- Towar-neighborhood-as-a-speciatland use-area-and

ecific—to—its—needs. DESIGNATE APPROPRIATE

adopt—zoning—sp
NEIGHBORHOODS AS SPECIAL LAND USE AREAS AND ADOPT ZONING
SPECIFIC TO THEIR NEEDS.

5. 4. Encourage CLUSTER DEVELOPMENTS, mixed use and other compact
residential choices closer to shopping, public transit and other services.

Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013
Township Board Revisions — Deleted-text, NEW TEXT _




Objective B:

GOAL 2:

Chjective A:

8. 5. Ensure that the Future Land Use Map has a range of residential densities
which will result in a diversity of housing that meets the needs of various income
levels and household types.

Ensure new residential developments meet high standards of visual
attractiveness, health and safety, and environmental sensitivity.

Strategies: :
1. Minimize erosion and the intrusion of roads, pathways, houses, and driveways

into wetlands and floodplains in residential developments.

2. Continue to require the planting of trees along rights-of-way, and the
replacement of trees when they are damaged, destroyed, or diseased,

3. Encourage subdivision RESIDENTIAL design that enhances use of outdoor
areas for recreation, community walkability and integration with public transit.

4. Lay out new residential developments to accommodate public transit, for
example, by providing pedestrian connections to bus stops and by designing for
curb side bus stops near entrances.

5. In all subdivisions and residential developments, encourage layouts which
maintain maximum green space and/or common open space.

PRESERVE OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL AREAS

Adopt policies and programs that maximize the preservation of open spaces,
natural areas, other undeveloped areas and agricultural land uses in the
Township.

Strategies:
1. Continue to develop and implement Township policies regarding the protection

of open space land and natural areas via zoning, the public purchase of land,
conservation easements, and development rights, and other appropriate
techniques.

2. Encourage landowners to donate natural areas or open spaces to the
Township, and to place their properties under the protection of the Farmland
and Open Space Preservation (Part 361) or the Conservation and Historic
Preservation Easement (Part 21) of PA 451 of 1994 Natural Resources and
Environmental Protection Act, where appropriate.

3. Encourage landowners to donate land or development rights to non-profit land
trusts.

4. Continue to coordinate efforts with the Park Commission to support and
promote the preservation of open space and environmentally sensitive lands in
the Meridian recreation areas through donations of land with patural, open
space and ecological and/or historical significance.

5. Preserve the ecological integrity of the Red Cedar River through zoning,
voluntary agreements with landowners, donation of land to the Township, or the
purchase of land, scenic easements, and development rights, where

Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013
Township Board Revisions — Deleted-text, NEW TEXT




appropriate.

8. Consider—developing DEVELOP a tree preservation ordinance to protect
significant mature trees.

Objective B: Conserve wetlands, fioodplains, and other water retention areas.

Strategies:

1. identify all wetlands, floodplains, and other water retention areas.

2. Continue-to-enforcethe Wetlands Ordinanee:

3. 2. Continue to communicate and coordinate with the Michigan Department of
Environmenta! Quality on activities affecting lakes, streams, and wetlands.

4. 3. Discourage development within wetlands, floodplains, floodplain fringe areas,
and water retention areas.

5. 4. Support the Environmental Commission’s educational effoits to minimize
infiltration of salt, fertilizer, herbicide, and pesticide.

8. Continue-to-enforce-ordinancesrestricting-storm-waterruneff-inte-wetlands-to
prevent-siltation-and-eresien:

Objective C: Link open spaces and natural areas into a network of continuous greenways
throughout the Township.

Strategies:

1. Continue to use the Greenspace Plan as a reference GUIDE for determining
how natural areas can be linked into continuous greenways throughout the
Township.

2. Work with the Land Preservation Board and Park Commission to continue the
establishment of a continuous greenway along the Red Cedar River through the
identification of additional parcels of land which are important to the ecological
and visual integrity of the Red Cedar River.

3. Utilize land planning methods, purchases of land and development rights, and
plat, site plan, and other review processes to create and maintain continuous
greenways.

4, Encourage the Environmental Commission to develop educational programs
about the importance of protecting endangered animals and plants, ecosystems
and other unigue or sensitive natural features.

Objective D: Protect groundwater recharge areas in the Township.

Strategies:
important-groundwaterrecharge-areas. SUPPORT REGIONAL EFFORTS TO
PROTECT GROUNDWATER RECHARGE AREAS.

2. Encourage-the-development-of-pregrams CONTINUE to educate citizens about
the importance of protecting groundwater recharge areas.

Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013

Township Board Revisions — Beleted-text, NEW TEXT




3. Devebpa%e#e#pgbﬁe@eﬁ@es@ﬁmtee&%mpeﬁ&n#gmundwateweeﬁa;ge

areas—through—zening—and—other—appropriate -land--management—techniques.
USE ZONING AND OTHER APPROPRIATE LAND MANAGEMENT
TECHNIQUES TO PROTECT IMPORTANT GROUNDWATER RECHARGE
AREAS. ‘

OBJECTIVE E. PRESERVE GREENBELTS, OPEN SPACES AND NATURAL AREAS AND

CREATE PATHWAYS BY ENCOURAGING THE USE OF PLANNED UNIT
DEVELOPMENT OR OTHER SUITABLE ZONING STRATEGIES FOR NEW
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENTS.

OBJECTIVE F. WORK WITH THE PARK COMMISSION, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

GOAL 3:

Objective A:

AND ENGINEERING AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS, WHERE APPROPRIATE,
TO ENCOURAGE DEVELOPERS AND BUILDERS TO MAXIMIZE THE
AMOUNT OF LAND LEFT IN A NATURAL STATE AS COMMON OPEN
SPACE.

ENHANCE THE VIABILITY OF TOWNSHIP BUSINESSES

Upgrade commercial areas.

Strategies:

1. Update-the-Grand-River Corride e-Gapital
Area-Transportation-Autherity' s {CATAY Fransp - PARTICIPATE

IN REGIONAL EFFORTS TO REDEVELOP THE GRAND RIVER CORRIDOR.

2. Conduct-a-study-of the-Haslett Road-commercial-area-identifying-strategiesto
m&%m%é&ma#eham%%&gﬁ%ewaﬂeﬂ—mn%mm—and
Fedevelepment—whereuapprepna%e—hq—ﬁm—eeu;se—ef—th

. ndﬁfens—and—nen-eenfermmgqnmed—use—ssae& IDENTIFY
STRATEGIES TO MAINTAIN THE HASLETT ROAD COMMERCIAL AREA’'S
TRADITIONAL CHARACTER.

4. 3. Encourage—implementation—of—the—Okemos DDBA—Integrated-—Plan:
ENCOURAGE REDEVELOPMENT OF THE DOWNTOWN OKEMOS AREA
USING THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA)
INTEGRATED PLAN AS A GUIDE.

5. 4. Update-the 2004 Newlon-Area-Study-to-acknowledge-approved-land-uses
and—evaluate— oppertunities—for—walkable—urban—design. —EVALUATE
OPPORTUNITIES FOR WALKABLE URBAN DESIGN.

5. 5. Encourage-the-use of the-commercial-planned-unit-developmentordinance
{C-RPUD)-for+e tof-older-commercial-areas—COOPERATE WITH
REGIONAL PARTNERS AND QTHER ENTITIES TO PARTICIPATE IN
STUDIES.

7. 6. Encourage attractive architecture which harmonizes with the environment
through innovative design and landscaping.

8. 7. |dentify specific areas where the form-based code technique may be

Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013
Township Board Revisions — Peleted-text, NEW TEXT :




Objective B:

appropriately applied and make recommendations based on the resuits of the
study.

Develop the Township’s commercial core into a viable and vibrant district,

Sirategies:

1. Initiatea-study-of alternative-design-schemes topromete-walkable-urbanism,
CONDUCT AND/OR PARTICIPATE IN STUDIES WHERE APPROPRIATE.

2. Conduct-a-market-study to determine the-viability-ef-walkable-urbanland-uses;
such-as-upperfloorrental-apartments-inthe-commereial-core.-EXPLORE THE
VIABILITY OF UPPER FLOOR RESIDENCES iN THE COMMERCIAL CORE.

3. GCenduct-a—visioning/charrette—prosess CONTINUE to engage the public in
deciding the direction for development in the commercial core.

4. -Explore options for public-private partnerships to revitalize the Township’s
commercial core.,

5. Develop the Township's center into a vibrant mixed use district, through the
addition of planned or committed office and residential land uses in and
adjacent to the core area.

Objective C: Improve the attractiveness of the Township's entrances and transportation
corridors.

Sirategies;

1. Investigate grant-based funding opportunities to improve landscaping along
major thoroughfares.

2. Create a series of well-designed and attractively landscaped entrances along
the main roads entering into the community.

GOAL 4: MAINTAIN AND EXPAND A DIVERSE PARK SYSTEM
Objective A: Continue to expand the Meridian Township park and recreational system to
meet the recreational needs of residents into the future.

Strafegies:

1. Pursue acquisitions that target current and future demands of residents.

2. Employ acquisition strategies that leverage available dollars to secure
maximum property for the value.

3. Supportthe-Park Commission-s-effortis{o-link-the Harris-Nature-Center-with
the—-— -Pedestrian-Bicysle—Pathway—system, SUPPORT
PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE PATHWAY LINKAGES TO PARKS AND
RECREATION FACILITIES.

4. PROVIDE ACCESSIBLE FACILITIES AND LEISURE OPPORTUNITIES
FOR PERSONS OF ALL PHYSICAL ABILITIES AND SOCIO-ECONOMIC
CHARACTERISTICS.

Master Plan Goals Updale September 5, 2013

Township Board Revisions — De!eted—text, NEW TEXT




Objective B: Develop and support Meridian Township park development and recreation
: programming that is diverse, widely distributed, fiscally responsible, and
represents community needs.

Strategies:

1.

Support the Park Commission’s continuing efforts to pursue public input in

determining park and recreation improvement—lo—meet —identified
DEVELOPMENT needs,

Utilize cooperative methods of providing recreation facilities by working with
local recreation associations, schools, businesses, neighborhood groups and
associations to provide diverse recreation programs.

Increase coordination between the Land Preservation-AdviseryBeard-and
efits—of open-space—and

Rark-Commissionto-maximize the potential-ben
natural-areas TOWNSHIP BOARD, PARK COMMISSION AND LAND

PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD TO MAXIMIZE THE POTENTIAL
BENEFITS AND ENHANCE STEWARDSHIP OF OPEN SPACE, NATURAL
AREAS AND PARK LANDS.. '

Encourage developers to incorporate parks and recreation amenities in new
developments to complement the efforts of the Park Commission.

Continue to promote fiscal responsibility through partnerships and
collaborative opportunities, grant support, sponsorships and donations, and
encouraging volunteerism.

TO PROVIDE RESOURCES NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN AND DEVELOP A
DIVERSE PARKS AND RECREATION SYSTEM THAT:

A. PROVIDES A HIGH QUALITY OF LIFE FOR OUR COMMUNITY
RESIDENTS.

B. PROVIDES NECESSARY SUPPORT FOR MAINTENANCE AND
OPERATION OF THESE AMENITIES.

GOAL 5: MAINTAIN ESSENTIAL PUBLIC SERVICES

Objective A: Ensure that any future growth is consistent with the Township's present or
planned capacity for sewage treatment, public water, and other utility
systems.

Strategies:

1. Focus growth into an urban services district to ensure efficient and fiscally
responsible use of public services.

2. Routinely assess the demands on the utility systems from developments to
determine available capacity for future development based on demographics.

3. Routinely inventory water, sewer and other utility systems capacity.

4. Maintain and upgrade the infrastructure (water, sewers, roads, community
facilities) of the Township through the Capital Improvements Program’s
systematic scheduling of infrastructure construction, maintenance, and
renovation.

Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013

Township Board Revisions — Deleted-text, NEW TEXT




5. Continue to use Special Assessment Districts to finance infrastructure projects.

fncorporate appropriate recommendations from Tri-County Regional Planning
Commission’s Wellhead Protection Audit for regional hest practices to protect
the public water supply. '

Objective B: Maintain police, fire, and ambulance service to all areas of the community.
Provide-suppert-fornew fire-stations-or-ether-public-safety-buildingsvia-the-Capital
Improvements-Program:

Objective C: Maintain quality library service for the community.
Provide—supper—for—newlibrary facilities—based—on—need—via—the—Capital
Improvements-Program:

Objective D: Use land use policies to assist the public school districts which are a valued
community asset that makes Meridian Township a unique and desirable
place to live.

Strategies:

1. Continue and/or initiate land use policies that atiract families with students.

2. Support the Park Commission's agreement with the School Districts to
coordinate park facilities and programs.

3. Support street and pathway improvements that provide safe access routes for
school children.

Objective E: Promote cooperation between adjoining communltles, school districts, and
approptiate agencies in—effortsto-consolidate—such-—services—aslibraries;
schools; fire, police; public-waterand public-sewer.

GOAL 6: PROVIDE AND SUPPORT AN EFFICIENT, SAFE, AND
ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE MULTI-MODAL TRANSPORTATION
NETWORK

Objective A: Evaluate the existing transportation network and identify problems,
including traffic congestion, safety, environment, and aesthetics, which can
be solved at acceptable cost,

Strategies:

1. Cooperate with county, regional and state entities to develop strategies to
improve traffic flow.

2. Consider zoning and other design strategies such as Complete Streets as
effective means of ensuring safe and efficient travel for all modes of
transportation.

Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013

Township Board Revisions — Peleted-text, NEW TEXT




Objective B:

Objective C:

Maintain local roads.

Strategies:
1. Support improvements to local streets when a speCIaI assessment district

request has been received from local residents.

2. Review reconstruction and expansion of local non-subdivision streets through
the Capital Improvements Program process when 50 percent of the
improvement's funding will be paid for by the Township or its residents through
special assessment districts.

Develop a Complete Streets policy for all users of Township roads.

Strategies:
1. Define a vision for a Complete Streets program as-autherized-by-the-Michigan

Blanning-Enabling-Act-and-approprate-to-Meridian Township-in-collaberation
withTownship-citizens-and-all otherstakeholders.

2. Review current policies and-procedures-for-compliance—with-this—vision-TO
IDENTIFY INCONSISTENCIES AND IMPEDIMENTS TO IMPLEMENTING A

COMPLETE STREETS POLICY.

#H%ﬁﬁymeeﬂs&ten&e&m—eem%p&hmesen@mpedrmem&m—mbmenﬂng-a
Complete-Streetspelisy:

4. 3. Conduct planning, regulatory and physical audits of current streat designs as

needed and financially feasible.

8. 4. Coordinate the Pedestrian-Bicycle Pathway Plan with Safe Routes to School
policies and other Township plans.

6. 5. Share the Township’s vision and work with %he—tngham—@eumy—Read
. ission ICRC). Capital AreaT tation-Authority-(CATA). and-of
agencies WITH TRANSPORTATION AND ROAD AUTHORITIES.

Objective D:Ampreve—pedes%ﬂan—and—bieye&e—traﬁsit—in4he4ewnship EXPAND AND

IMPROVE THE PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE PATHWAY PLAN.

Strategies:

1. Continue to implement the requlrement for sidewalks as determined
necessary.

2. Continue to implement the pedestnanlbzcycle pathway system through site
plan review,

3. Continue to support the pedestrian/bicycle pathway millage for construction
and maintenance of the Township’s pedestrian/bicycle pathway system.

4. Investigate alternative surfacing materials to reduce the amount of impervious
surface materials used in the construction of the pedestrian/bicycle system.

5. Continue to investigate strategies for safe and efficient travel for bicyclists and
pedsstrians.

6. COORDINATE THE PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE PLAN WITH PARKS,
SCHOOLS, PRESERVES, GREENSPACE PLAN, NEIGHBORHOODS, AND

Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013
Township Board Revisions — Deleted text, NEW TEXT




Objective E:

Objective F:

GOAL 7:

Objective A:

OTHER DESTINATIONS.

Encourage the use of public tfransportation

Strateqgies:
1. Encourage and promote public transportation service to any new developments

and in conjunction with redevelopment via site plan review.

2. Institute design standards for site plan review to ensure public transportation
access to all segments of the population but particularly those with physical
disabilities.

Coordinate Meridian Township's transportation planning with regional
planning efforts administered by the Tri-County Regional Planning
Commission and recorded in the 2035 Regional Transportation Plan.

Strategies:

1. Coordinate transportahon planning and road improvements for all non-focal
streets with the region’s long range plan through-continued participation-inthe
Fransportation—Review—Commitiee—of -the—T¥i-Geounty-—-Regional—Planning
] ission, .

2. Advocate and promote the Township’s needs and interests in transportation
improvements with the—lngham—Ceourly—Road—Commission,—Michigan
Pepartment—ofTransporiation,—Hi-County—RegioralPlanning—Commission;

Gapital-Area—Transportation—-Autherity,—and—MichiganiGrand--River-- Avenue
Transportation-Study TRANSPORTATION AND ROAD AUTHORITIES.

PROMOTE EFFICIENT AND SUSTAINABLE GROWTH PRACTICES

Implement sustainable energy and environmental practices throughout the
Township utilizing the most current best practices.

Strategies:

4- Budget funds to have Township buildings assessed for energy efficiency a
minimum of once every five years.

> ficion ¢ T hin_ facilit i ot
improvements:

3.-Give—preferences—to-higher—efficiensy—vehicles—when—purchasing—Township
fleetvehicles:

4. 2. For Meridian Township procurement purposes, when equivalent products
or services are available, preference should be given fo the more sustainable
services or products,

5—Enceurage-street-design-to-suppert-efficientflow—oftrafficfor-all-users—{in
sonfermance-with-Complete-StreetsHn-asafe-environment:

Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013
Township Board Revisions — Beleted-text, NEW TEXT




Objective B:

Objective C:

Objective D:

Objective E:

stations-for-Township-faciliies—an
the Tewnship-ENCOURAGE ELECTRIC CAR CHARGING STATIONS..

Z- 4. Establish a minimum level of LEED certification or the equivalent for all
projects undertaken by the Township subjectto-compliance-with-State-law.

8. 5. Establish ordinances providing incentives for redevelopment that

emphasizes infill development, building reuse and/or deconstruction.

9. 8. Increase the use of alternative transportation modes for commuting and
recreation by encouraging the use of mixed use planned unit developments
and implementing the Greenway Plan.

40: 7. Explore methods through ordinances or by providing incentives for existing
businesses to upgrade their parking lots and landscaping to increase tree
cover and shade to be energy efficient and environmentally friendly.

8. EXPLORE INCENTIVES FOR NEW OR REDEVELOPED PROJECTS TO
BE LEED CERTIFIED OR EQUIVALENT.

Develop Township policies to balance and manage growth,

Strategies:

4—Petodically-update-andimplement-the-Master Plan:

2—Update—the--Zoning -Ordinance-and-l-and-DBivision—Ordinance-to reflectthe
policies-inthe MasterPlan:

Maintain open spaces and natural features in suburban and rural areas of the
Township.

Strategies:
1. Continue to develop zoning standards and Township policies—which-maintain

the Township's open-spaceshaturaHeaturesandrural-areas.

2. Continue to encourage and support voluntary citizen land conservancy efforts
which maintain the Township's open spaces, natural features, and rural areas.

Define an urban services district to promote walkable community
development and dynamic community immprovement through redevelopment.

Strategies: _
1. Promote land use policies that emphasize compact infill development.

2. Investigate opportunities to maximize the use of existing infrastructure through
development and redevelopment within the urban services district.

3. Investigate additional strategies to provide incentives for development and
redevelopment within the urban services district.

Encourage growth DEVELOPMENT in Meridian Township that leads to
sustainable iand use.

Master Plan Goals Update September 5, 2013
Township Board Revisions — Deleted-text, NEW TEXT

10




Strategles:
1. Invelve—Tewnship—residents—neighborhood-—assesiations—urban—planners;
aﬂemeys—and—ethepe*peﬁs—m—land—use—plammg—law—aﬂd—p

oliey-to-study-new
wih. ENGAGE ALL
STAKEHOLDERS TO STUDY NEW TECHNiQUES FOR THE CONTROL AND
MANAGEMENT OF DEVELOPMENT.

2. Review the legality and suitability of these techniques for Meridian Township.

OBJECTIVE F: PREPARE AND IMPLEMENT A REDEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

STRATEGIES;

4+ Update—the—=zoning—ordinance—tofacilitale—redevelopment--by-—eliminating
inflexible—or—obselete-zoning regulations—encouraging—desirable types—of
development: ELIMINATE INFLEXIBLE OR OBSOLETE ZONING
REGULATIONS.

2: Identify priority redevelopment sites,—which-may-be-parcels,heighborheods
and/or-distristsand-show-them-onthe Fulure-Land Use-Map-

a. Expand public participation by identifying interested or affected
stakeholders including those not normally at the visioning table.

b. Recruit community officials to actively participate.

C. Investigaie proactive information sharing practices.
3—Establish-a-problent-statement and goals for-each-prioyity site.
4: 3. Establish—a—2-5—yeartimeline-that-identifiesleadership—and—outreach;

economic—development-and-planningand-zoning-benchmarks-for-each-site.
EXPAND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION. :

4. Prepare annual reports to the Township Board reporting progress towards the
stated benchmarks and recommending any needed changes.

g:\planning\glo\2005 Master Plan'2005 Master Plan Update\Goals\Goals 9-5-13

Master Plan Goals Update September §, 2013
Township Board Revisicns — Deleted-text, NEW TEXT




